Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

January, 2022

Annual Organization
meeting and monthly
Regular Meeting Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
2022 Annual Organization Meeting
January, 2022 Regular Meeting
January 27, 6:30 pm in the Library Community Meeting Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Annual Organization Meeting Business

Election of Officers for calendar year 2022. 2021 Officers are listed in
parenthesis.

President (Roger Bartley)

Vice President {Dick Rutledge)

Secretary {Virginia Birks)

Appointment of Library Committee Members for organizational year 2022 (2021
members in parenthesis)

Building & Grounds (Birks, Ruff, Rutledge)

Finance & Audit (Bartley, Repella, Rutledge)

Personnel (Repella, Ruff, Rutledge)

Policy Committee (Birks, Miller, Beard)

Development Chair (Bartley)

Establish meeting date for Records Commission (all 7 members of the Board, the
Fiscal Officer, and the Director)

Accept: Monthly regular Board meeting calendar for 2022. Meetings will be
held at 4:30 p.m. on the 4 Thursday of each month {except for the months of
November and December when the meeting will be held the 3d Thursday of the
month) or otherwise as may later be scheduled by the Board. The 2022 regular
meeting schedule is;

January 27 May 26 September 22
February 24 June 23 October 27

March 24 July 28 November 17
April 28 August 25 December 15

MPL Board Agenda 01/19/22 TD 1



Note: A complete paper and digital copy of each month's Board packet will
be kept as a permanent file copy. A digital copy of the Board packet will be
posted to the library's website prior to the monthly meeting.

Note: Resolutions are numbered beginning with the last two digifs of the year,
followed by a dash and a two-digit number for the month, followed by a dash
and a two-digit number for the resolution, e.g. in January 2022, resolutions are
numbered 22-01-01, 22-01-02, 22-01-03, etc.

Executive Session: the Board will discuss the terms of the Fiscal Officer's
Employment Agreement for 2022.

Motion Second Time:

Roll Call: __ Bartley __ Beard __ Birks __ Miller __Repella __ Ruff ___Rutledge
Return to Regular Session

Motion ___ Second _ Time:

Hiring Library Administrators
The Board approved the performance reviews on the Director and Fiscal Officer
at the November meefling.

Approve Resolution 22-01-01: to hire Tom Dillie as the Director of the Minerva
Public Library with the same salary as 2021, and under the conditions stated in
the employment agreement, from January 27, 2022 through the January, 2023
Organization Meeting.

Approve Resolution 22-01-02: to hire Christina Davies as the Fiscal Officer of the
Minerva Public with the same hourly wage as 2021, and under the condlitions
stated in the employment agreement, from January 27, 2022 through fthe
January, 2023 Organization Meeting.

Administering oath of Office to Fiscal Officer
Roard President Bartley will administer the oath of office to Fiscal Officer Davies.

Do you solemnly swear {or affirm) that you will support the Constifution of the
United States and the Constitution of the State of Ohio; and that you will
faithfully and impartially discharge your dufies as the Fiscal Officer of the
Minerva Public Library in Stark County, Ohio to the best of your ability, and in
accordance with the laws now in effect and hereinafter fo be in enacted
during your term of office?

MPL Board Agenda 01/19/22 TD )



Enact enabling resolutions:

Approve Resolution: 221-01-03; that the Director be appointed and authorized
to act as the Board of Trustees' Purchasing Agent for goods and services within
the annual appropriated amounts per fund throughout fiscal year 2022 and
continuing through to the 2023 Organization Meeting.

Approve Resolution: 22-01-04: that the Library Director be authorized to spend
up to $3,500.00 in consumables from the General Fund, for staff and library
programs throughout fiscal year 2022 and continuing through to the 2023
Organization Meeting, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2022 or 2023
Appropriation Resolution(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Approve Resolution: 22-01-05: that the Library Director be authorized to approve
travel expenses in an amount not to exceed $700.00 per employee per event
throughout fiscal year 2022 and continuing through to the 2023 Organization
Meeting, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2022 or 2023 Appropriation
Resolution(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Approve Resolution: 22-01-06: to cuthorize the Library Director to accept all
monetary gifts and donations as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public
Library Public Services Policy Manual throughouft the fiscal year 2021 and
continuing through fo the 2023 Organization Meeting. All monetary gifts of any
amount will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting.

Approve Resolution: 22-01-07: that the Library Director be authorized to accept
all “in-kind" gifts as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public Library Public
Services Policy Manual throughout the fiscal year 2022 and continuing through
to the 2023 Organization Meeting. The Board of Trustees confers upon the
Director the responsibility for assessing which gifts are to be added to the
Library's collection or to be disposed of through the “Donation” book cart or
otherwise. All individual *in-kind" gifts that the Director adds to the Library's
collection will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting.

Approve Resolution:22-01-08: that the Fiscal Officer be authorized to encumber
funds and pay invoices as they are due throughout fiscal year 2022 and
continuing until the 2023 organizational meeting, as long as said bills fall within
the 2022 or 2023 Appropriation Resolutions(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.
All paid bills will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting. The Fiscal Officer is also authorized to invest Library monies as legally
permitted and in adherence with and accordance 1o the Library's Investment
Policy and the Depository Contracts awarded for petiods inclusive of fiscal year

MPL Board Agenda 01/19/22 TD 3



2022 and continuing through fo the 2023 Organization Meeting as approved by
the Board.

Approve Resolution: 22-01-09: that the Fiscal Officer, as authorized by law, be
permitted to make transfers within the same fund and category of object
account number as listed in the Chart of Accounts and those that do not
change the total appropriations of each fund {such as from 1000-100-411-0000
to 1000-100-413-0000) and provided that such changes in appropriations be
reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular meeting. Transfers
within the same funds, different category of object account number {such as
from 1000-100-411-0000 to 1000-100-322-0000), and transfers between different
funds still require prior authorization by the Library Board of Trustees. This
authority is for fiscal year 2022 and continues through to the 2023 Organization
Meeling.

Approve Resolution 22-01-10: that the Director is authorized to discard
unneeded library furniture, equipment, and materials, either by sale, gift, or
appropriate disposal during Fiscal Year 2022 and continuing through o the 2023
Crganization Meeting.

Approve Resolution 21-01-11; to appoint the Library Director to act as the

Compliance Officer for liorary credit cards for Fiscal Year 2022 and through to
the 2023 Organization Meeting.

Regular Meeting Business

Minutes: Approve minutes of the November 18, 2021 Board Meeting, and
December 21, 2021 Special Board Meeting. Accept the minutes of the January
20, 2022 Personnel Committee meeting.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update
Library Service During Pandemic Update

HVAC Update

Fiscal Officer’'s Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for November and December, 2021.

PLF Distribution: The December 2021 PLF receipts were $66,562, 10% more than
the $60,099 received in December, 2020. PLF Receipts for 2021 totaled $823,456

MPL Board Agenda 01/19/22 TD 4



which is 33% more than the December, 2020 PLF estimate of $614,629 which the
library used for budgeting. This is the largest annual PLF receipt since the
$830,420 the library received in 2018. January PLF receipts are $66,584, 7% more
than the $58,255 received in January, 2021.

2021 General Revenue Net Operating Position

Nov. Revenue = $64,101 Total Annual Revenue = $727,855
Nov. Expenses = $71,606 Total Annual Expenses  =$715711*
Difference ($ 7.,505) $12174
Dec. Revenue = $67,350 Total Annual Revenue = $795,225
Dec. Expenses = $57,925 Total Annual Expenses = $773,636*
Difference $ 9,425 $ 21,589

General Fund Expenses are Percentage of Appropriation on December 31

2021 Appropriation * Current 2021 Expenses* As Percentage
$893.911 $773,636 86%
*includes $180,000 total transfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2021 Appropriation Total 2021 Expenses As Percentage
$713,211 $593,636 83%

Carryover: As of December 31, the General Fund balance was $451,000.

Unique Management: Unique Management's November invoice was $35.80 for
4 placements. The December invoice was $17.90 for two placements.

New Business

Permanent Appropriation: because the library had not appropriated the extra
revenue received in 2021 that money was not available to fransfer from General
Revenue to Capital in December. Therefore, the Board will need to rescind the
transfer approved at the December Special Meeting, and amend the 2022
permanent appropriation to show the proper carryover and a transfer out for
this budget year. Copies of the original appropriation and amended
appropriation are included in the Packet.

Approve Resolution 22-01-12 to rescind resolufion 21-12-01 regarding the
amended 2021 appropriation and fransfer out to Capital.

MPL Board Agenda 01/19/22 TD 5



Approve Resolution 22-01-13 to amend the 2022 permanent dppropriation as
presented.

Unused Vacation Payout: draff language is included in the Board Packet 1o
amend section 710 of the Employee Handbook to bring the policy of payout for
unused vacation leave for administrative positions in line with the current payout
policy for classified positions. The policy language is included in the Board
packet,

Approve Resolution 22-01-14: to revise section 710 of the Employee Handbook
as presented.

Credit Card Compliance: as required by statute, Mr. Dillie reported is complying
with State law governing the use of credit cards by public agencies.

Correspondence
Mr. Bariley received a letter this month regarding the behavior of middle school
students after school. He has replied to the patron.

Director’'s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,
which are included in the packet.

Annual Library Statistics: Door count for 2021 was 42,579, 1.4% less than the
43,199 count for 2020. 2021 count was 43% of 2019's count of 98,569. Total in-
house circulation {physical checkouts plus renewals) was up 9.7% over 2020.
Total circulation, which includes loans to other libraries and downloadable
content, was 218,361, up 9% from 2020, Downloadable content saw another
record year at 22,636 checkouts which is 10% of total circulation.

Accept Gifts—November and December

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 00.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 833.55*
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 833.55

*Includes $179.03 from JDZ sales; $500 anonymous donation given in memory of
Bertha Hawn; $100 from Jean Culp for adult books.

MPL Board Agenda 01/19/22 TD 6



In-kind Gifts

Anonymous 6 hardcovers; 15 frade
paperbacks; 3 mass market; 2
DVDs

Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on February 24, 2022 at 6:30 pm in
the Community Meeting Room.

MPL Board Agenda 01/19/22 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the November 18, 2021 Regular Meeting
November 18, 6:30 pm in the Community Meeting Room

Call to Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:30 in the Community
Meeting Room

Altendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks, Sarah Repella,
Diane Ruff, Dick Rutledge. Library Director Tom Dillie, Fiscal Officer Christina
Davies. '

Adjustments to the Agenda: Mr. Dillie asked that the approval of the permanent
appropriation be postponed until the December meeting.

Public Participation: none

Minutes: Mr. Dillie noted that the new bank account approved in 21-10-01 was
a savings account rather than checking. The minutes have been corrected.
Ms. Birks moved to approve minutes of the October 28, 2021 Regular Board
Meeting as presented. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business
Mr. Dillie will provide updates on the following topics.

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update: the library has about 70% of eligible
kids registered still more than any other library in Stark County.  Mr. Dillie was a
guest, along with the other county library directors, on podcast hosted by Brock
Hutchison, the Louisville Library Director. The topic was the imagination library.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: the library has distributed over 2800
at-home COVID test kits so far, and received another 600 this week. Demand
has remained steady since school started up again, and is increasing as the
holidays approach. Ms. Birks asked when the library would start doing programs
again. Mr. Dillie said that outside groups were using the meeting rooms now, but
he wants to wait unfil late winter/early spring before hosting adult library
programs agdin.

Financial Report

Ms. Ruff moved to Accept the October, 2021 financial documents. Ms. Birks
seconded. Motion carried,

MPL November Board Minutes 11/23/2021 TD 1



Fiscal Officer's Report; Ms. Davies reported that the library is well ahead on
revenue for the year and she is up to date with all the accounts. She met with
visiting Fiscal Officer Mary Ellen Gooding on Saturday and worked through o
nhumber of questions regarding UAN and the library's financial records. Ms.
Gooding recommends a different type of audit, if the confract auditor will do it,
that should be cheaper than the audit the library has traditionally received. She
also recommended some changes to the required end-of-year reporting. She
and Ms. Davies discussed setting up the new bank accounts; managing the
restricted donations from one year to the next in UAN; and how to manage the
repayment of the unused COVID relief funds. Ms, Davies said she learned some
new things about UAN including that it is possible try out things in UAN training
mode without effeciing the actuail library accounts. Mr. Dillie met with them
briefly at the end of the day. Allin all it was a productive day.

Mr. Rutledge moved to Approve the November Fiscal Officer's report. Ms. Ruff
seconded. Motion carried.

Additional Financial iInformation:

PLF Distribution: The November 2021 PLF receipts are $63,238, 7% more than the
$58,700 received in November, 2020. PLF Receipts through November total
$709.844 which is $95,215 over the December 2020 estimate of $614,629 for this
year's total PLF. The Ohio Department of Taxation issued a revised 2021

PLF estimate in July, faking info account the first six months of actual distribution
and making a new estimate for July-August 2021. Under this new estimate, the
library’s total receipts for 2021 will be $760,952, and it seems very likely that we
will meet or exceed that estimate,

2021 General Revenue Net Operating Position

October Revenve = $64.292 Totfal Year-to-Date Revenue = $655,755
October Expenses = $45,021 Tolal Year-to-Date Expenses = $644,105*
Difference $19,271 $ 11,650
General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on Sept. 30

2021 Approprigtion** Current 2021 Expenses** As Percentage
$893,911 $644,104 72%

**includes $180,000 total transfer out fo Capital

Operating Expenses Only as Percentage of Operating Appropriation
2021 Appropriation Current 2021 Expenses As Percentage
$713,911 $464.105 65%

MPL November Board Minutes 11/23/2021 TD 2



New Business

Executive Session: Dr. Beard moved o enter executive session at 6:50 for
discussion of the performance reviews of the Director and Fiscal Officer. Ms.
Ruff seconded.

Roll Call: Bariley aye_ Beard aye_ Bitks aye_ Repella aye_ Ruff aye
__Rutledge aye__.

Mr. Dillie and Ms. Davies were excused.

Ms. Repella moved to return to end the executive session and refurn to regular
meeting at 7:20. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried.

Mes. Birks moved to approve Resolution 21-11-01 o approve the performance
evaluation of the Library Director as presented, Dr. Beard seconded. Motion
carried unanimously. A signed copy of the performance evaluation is kept in
the Director's personnel file.

Ms. Ruff moved to approve Resolution 21-11-02 to approve the performance
evaluation of the Library Fiscal Officer as presented. Ms. Repella seconded.
Motion carried unanimously. A signed copy of the performance evalution is
kept in the Fiscal Officer’s personnel file.

COVID Relief Funds: last year, each the library received $25,000 from State of
Ohio as part of the distribution of Federal COVID relief funds. Those funds were
to assist libraries with expenses related to the pandemic, and unused funds must
be now returned by the end of this year. The library used its funds for the
purchase acrylic sneeze guards at the service desks; sanitizing supplies and
equipment, and replacing the faucets and flush mechanisms in the public
restrooms with touchless fixtures. At the beginning of this year, the 2021
appropriation a bit more money in the expense account for that relief fund.
That appropriation must be adjusted before the repayment is made.
Amending the appropriation requires at least five “aye™ votes.

Dr. Beard moved to approve Resolution 21-11-03: fo amend the 2021
appropriation reducing the amount appropriated to fund account 1000-990-
990-2020 from $14,000 to $13,664.06. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried
unanimously. ‘

Dr. Beard moved to approve Resolution 21-11-04; fo authorize the Fiscal Officer
to repay the unused relief funds to the Ohio Office of Budget and Management
in an amount estimated at $7450.55 from fund account 1000-990-990-2020. Ms.
Ruff seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

MPL November Board Minutes 11/23/2021 TD 3



2022 Holiday Calendar: Mr, Dillie reported that that the library currently closes for
nine paid holidays. It does not close for Martin Luther King, Jr.’s Birthday,
Juneteenth, Columbus Day, or Veteran's Day. Some libraries close for all
federal holidays, some close for a selection of holidays, and some also provide
floating holidays for the staff, Mr. Dillie would prefer not close the building to
the public any more days than we already do, but would like to provide the
staff with some additional paid time off. The floating holidays proposed would
provide staff in effect with two additional paid vacation days a year. To make
scheduling easier, one day would be used in the first half of the year, and the
other in the second half; these days would not carryover. Mr. Dillie also
suggested taking the opportunity to make a couple of small changes to the
Holiday Leave and Closings policies to bring them up to date.  Additions and
changes are noted in Affachment A.

Ms. Repella moved to approve Resolution 21-11-05: fo approve as presented
the addition of floating holidays to the staff benefits effective January 2, 2022,
and the other changes to Sections 702 and 703 of the Employee Handbook
effective immediately. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

2021 Open Hours Adjustment: the library is cpen regular hours December 27-30,
2021. In the interest of ease of scheduling, because a number of staff have
requested days off that week, Mr. Dillie asked during that week only the library
drop the Monday and Thursday evening hours and open 10-5 each day.

Dr. Beard moved to approve the temporary adjustment of library open hours
from December 27-30, 2021. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried
unanimously,

Contingency Fund: as we discussed last month, Mr. Dillie recommends setting a
contingency fund in the expense appropriation which would allow the library to
have an appropriated cash reserve fund from which money could be
transferred, with Board approval, to specific accounts as needed during the
budget year. This fund would allow the administrators to supply exira money
directly fo fund accounts that unexpectedly run short; rather than the current
practice which is to hunt for surplus funds in other accounts and hope not to
need those funds later. Ms. Davies said that she discussed this option with the
Visiting UAN Clerk and can sef up the new fund account.

Mr. Rutledge moved to approve Resolution 21-11-06: to authorize the Fiscal
Officer to create a Contfingency Fund account beginning with the 2022
Permanent Appropriation. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

New Wage Table: as was detailed during the budget discussions, next year's
budget assumes an increase in the wage scale for all classified positions. The

MPL November Board Minutes 11/23/2021 TD 4



proposed increases were reviewed and discussed last month, and are included
again in this month's Board packet. Atfachment B

Ms. Repella moved to approve Resolution 21-11-07: to approve the new wage
table for classified positions as presented to take effect December 27, 2021. Ms.
Ruif seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Wage Increase for 2022: as was detailed during the budget discussions, next
year's budget assumes a 5% raise for all classified positions. The dollar value of a
raise is calculated from the midpoint of the wage range for each classified
position.

Ms. Repella moved to approve Resolution 21-11-08: to approve a 5% raise for all
classified posifions to take effect with the new pay year beginning on
December 27, 2021. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Dillie informed the Board that he had recently discovered that when the
wage table was last increased, at the beginning of the 2020 pay year, he gave
the Fiscal Officer the incorrect hourly rate for three employees. Instead of being
at the base rate of $9.52 an hour for Library Associate 1, they were paid at $9.25.
One staff member was promoted to a higher paying position in 2020. For the
other two, this year's raise was added to the incorrect base rate they were paid
last year, and so their hourly rate this year was also short. The total cost for the
short wages for the three employees is $1,137.39. Each of these employees will
receive a check for the shortfall with the last pay check of this year. The money
will come from the fund account that pays this job classification and, like all the
wage accounts, this fund is well under budget because staff were on shortened
hours until August this year.

Correspondence
A long-time library patron has written to each of the library Trustees expressing
her appreciation for the library's contfinued service. Attachment C

Director's Report _
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,
which are included in the packet.

Library Statistics: October’s door count was 4270, 24% higher than October last
year. But 57% less than October, 2019. October checkouts were 3% lower than
last year's, but for some reason renewals were down 22.5%. In-house circ was
down then 22% mostly because of the drop in renewals. Total circ was down
16% which included a large decrease in the number of items loaned to other
libraries.

MPL November Board Minutes 11/23/2021 TD 5



Acknowledge Gifts
Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund S 0.00

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund S 19.60

In-kind Gifts October
Anonymous 7 hardcovers; 7 frade
paperbacks

Ms. Repella moved o Adjourn meeting at 7:55. Ms. Ruff seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on December 16, 2021 at 6:30 pm
in the Community Meeting Room.

Board President Date

MPL November Board Minutes 11/23/2021 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the December 21, 2021 Special Meeting

Cadll to Order the meeting was called to order at 3:30 pm in the library’s Community Meeting
Room.

Attendance; Trustees Roger Bartley, Virginia Birks, Becky Miller, Sarah Repella, Dick Rutledge.
Library Director Tom Dillie; Fiscal Officer Christina Davies attended via Zoom.

Transfer Out: the library had budgeted a $200,000 transfer in its draft 2022 budget. However,
since the money is on hand, and Mr. Dillie confirmed that transfers should redlly only be
done at the end of the year, it's reasonable to amend the 2021 Appropriation and then
move the money now. The library has a goal of maintaining carmy over of four fo five months
of operating expenses and moving any excess unappropriated money info the Capital
Fund.

Ms. Miller moved to approve Resolution 21-12-01: to amend the 2021 Appropriation to show
an additional $200,000 transfer out from the General Fund to the Capital Fund and then to
transfer that $200,000 to the Capital Fund. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

2022 Permanent Appropriation: an updated detailed revenue and expense budget for next
year is included in the Board Packet, as well as an updated summary appropriation for the
resolution. {Attachments A and B) A list of changes in the budget from the October draft is
also included. (Atfachment C) Mr. Dillie reviewed the changes fo the 2022 final
appropriation, the most significant of which is dropping the transfer out to Capital and doing
that transfer now. In October the Board approved creating a Contfingency Fund as part of
the 2022, and that new fund is supplied at $20,000. The various restricted contributions the
liorary carries over from one year to the next are now shown as separate fund lines in
particular fund accounts, the better to track expenditures. Mr. Bartley asked if the library
would acknowledge support from those specific when they were used 1o support programs
or events; Mr. Dillie said information would be included in publicity an at the events.

Ms. Miller moved to approve Resolution 21-12-02: o approve the 2022 Permanent
Appropriation as presented. Mr. Rutledge seconded. Mofion carried unanimously.

Mr. Rulledge moved to adjourn the meeting at 3:55 pm. Ms. Birks seconded.

The next regular Board meeting will take place on January 27, 2022 at 6:30 pm in the library’s
Community Meeting Room.

Board President Date

12/22/2021TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Personnel Commitiee
Minutes of the Thursday, January 20, 2022 Meeling

The Personnel Committee of the Board met in the Library Board Room at 5:30 pm.
Attendance: Trustees Sarah Repella, Dicne Ruff, Dick Rutledge; Library Director Tom
Dillie ‘

The Committee met 1o review the library’s Employee Agreements with the
Director and Fiscal Officer. Mr. Dillie explained that the form and language in these
agreements were in place when he was hired in 2007 and serve the purpose of
describing the terms of employment and separation where those conditions differ from
general library policy. Only these executive positions have employment agreements.

The Committee had received copies of the agreements in advance and
discussed some changes to language recommended by Mr. Dillie: a redundant
paragraph in the Termination section was deleted; language stating that these
executive positions were subject to the policies stated in the library’'s Employee
Handbook unless otherwise stated; pay date information was deleted since it is
general policy.

Mr. Rutledge pointed out that Ms. Davies was hired full-time at 60 hours in the
pay period and then later volunteered to reduce her fime to a 40 hour part-time pay

period because that was all the time needed to get the work done. The library's
personnel policy does not provide for a health insurance subsidy for part-time staff, but
that subsidy is a benefit provided to the Fiscal Officer. Language is now added to the
Fiscal Officer agreement to provide that benefit.

Benefit time awarded is controlled by personnel policy with the Director and
Fiscal Officer receiving their paid [eave in full at the beginning of the year. Mr. Dillie
receives the maximum amount of five weeks of vacation because he has been
credited with 20+ years of service; library policy includes employment at other libraries
when calculating this benefit. Ms. Davies was awarded benefit time when she started
at the library calculated from a 60 hour pay period, e.g. four weeks of vacation is120
hours. The Fiscal Officer position receives four weeks of vacation, and sick leave using
the standard accrual rate applied to all employees. Since her expected hours have
been reduced to 40, the benefit time will also be reduced, but the benefit in hours will
still be proportional to hours worked, e.g. four weeks of vacation is 80 hours. Ms.
Repella suggested, and the Commitiee agreed to stepping down the benefit this year
by half the expected reduction and then awarding the correct benefit for 2023.

The Committee asked Mr. Dillie to research contract language relating to
separation for cause with the intent fo include such language in the 2023 employment
agreements for the Director and Fiscal Officer,

The meeting concluded at 6:15 pm.

Dick Rutledge, Board Vice President Date



Minerva Public Library

November, 2021 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the January
2022 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Fund Status Report

Bank Reconciliation
Investiment Journal



05'929°2
£L956'%
££°860%
£9'789
LEp0E
¥5°0E
Z8'189
01°05€
18/89'G
L9's¥
00yse
9z vz8'L
20°68Z°L
Lo LiT

$9'580'c
16°'1€
6275
EF'6VFE
0v'z88
LyLGL
FO'EESFL
zZ'L9L'e
82'96.2°9

funoag pue jJedayuiep Aladoly B840
Juswdinbkg uo nedsy pue uyy

PELOLYO

Sigjs0el] Sjaaloid [enden

PFopmsay

¥e'e

38:00¢
8Ly
00602
(1274
L0
§9'0L2
G2086°2L
90° 421 8Y
92°geg’L

g0'8e

pung [eleusn)

sas]/3eng
suoydse

Bujsssaai pue Sojolen senddng Jaiio
uoEuIo| pue [eus)ep fziqrt eyl
ualjel0)sey pue Jledsy [Busiely ABigr]
[eNSIACIDAY UInoA

usLCD S EPEOUMAC

[BASIAQIDNY NPy

sjeoIpolad

)00y YINOA

syoogd JInpy

se)ddng BunuwelBoid

S90)/USS JOBAUCD PUB pasEYRIng JOUIG
aJeig pJeog-souzinsy|

souBInsy] ajlT

aresipap

BIBYS pIECE-SHIHO

§1dsQ

¥ 16eg

£ 1ds(]

zdsQ

L deg

SEIBES

TSOANJIpUoaXg

Jabpa snusnay, Woly [BlCL
00°000°G0| N0 J9JSURIL
302y peLuniey
uswAedIsng) WOl SpunEy
slessy

wocy Bupsapyeiusy
SUONEUO(] DIIDMISaIUN

XB-|

Jsdon

Jaded Jajuud

xe| sses

Isassiul Q9

471d Awnog jlouen

47d Aunog suelg

1 AjunoD BuUBIQLUN|OT)
way) 3507

$984 pUR SoLiH

Tsjdionay]
TR0 091y

120 JequenoN sfepusuld
AIeaqr a1and ealsuyg



S9'8EE°LL9

L0°11£°62

ZL'E6S 069
6L 706614

00°gig’'s

YE6LE'EL
¥E 10179

80°/99°6¢C

LZTI0ET

0042

GLPRZ'EDL
EQ0ES'6ZE
EEY0° LY
P6291° 161

PEGLEEL

8E'992'682

aAlasay |[eydes

00’ LLZ
SL¥BE'C0L
ST ¥OZ
80" LYL
¥6° 181 L6

¥eZlEe

00°0ELS
05Gel
95kl

0¥'309°LL

0F'208°L2

F4 e}

0 VSSEl
S6CL
Lbasy

oeesg
iy
POe9E

00ZLE
8r' 69
SOVL9°L

w01d

asuadx3
swoeay)|

1202/DS/TT 40 S€ 532 0, JEIA |2ISH

550

asuatixy
[0}

E101

siesIbeyysen Apad

{eseyD) ysodaq Jo SeIEANI)
{gND) usodag 1o sejEduILeg
{sseyn) sbuneg

pueH uo ysep/Bunpsyy

TBOUEEY §sB) buipus

sasuadxg [glo)
amyuIng

pueq

Jradey pue eousLiUE
U] J3suel |

‘fepden

sasuadxg |eJeusg) [BJOL

Jedagmgriuadinbginiuing

Bugosp

a[Esal

ssusdx] WEID) 6] PIA0YD

1|99 [ HOIJELUIoN

S83pJag 19BIU0Y PUE PESBYDINY BLIO
Ajolgqngd ‘SUSHEDIUNLUILIOT) SISO
1SMITIBIE M

© NV

Buisee/siuay

sued pue sayddng Jedeyupy Aledaiy
sen [emneN

sbejsod

ysell

sanddng so0

d3av



Z 101 sbed

%lPE YLl L9/19'VE$- L16ge'szls 05/9Z'¢50$ ‘[e161-ans 00} pund
%0000  00°0% 000% 00°0% BuresadQ-UoN SNOSLRISOSIN - 1800 0000-268-0001
%O0GL6LET  SLBLTTS- GLBLE'TS 00°00LS SJuSLWISSINGUIRY SIUBINSU] 0000-€.8-0004
%0V TESE  LLOV.3- L11°964% 00°05% wswiAediaap Joj spurysy  0006-L28-C001
%EEE®  00'055% 00°05% 00°009% {AHYHE NOLYYd AT100 [dis3n)swooy Bugseiy jo [elusy  L10Z-1£8-0001
%ZLE'8L  TLE0TS 82 17$ 00'042% sjessy Jof sel(ddng Jo sles  0C00-02e-000L
%EBE'BS  99°080'C$ L 'BI6'ZS 00°000'aS SJUBLLESBALI U0 SPUSPIAI] Jo 1SalsiU]  0000-102-000)
%0000 S0'BLLS- SOBLLS 000% S9SSQUISNY - SUCNNGUILCD pejolsel] 0000-258-000L
%/89° /1L £L°€5E%- £LE68'28 0000028 S{ENPIAIRY] - SUOINgLIUOD PSdLISaIUN  0000-159-0001
%0000 00°0% o00% 000$ SUOREPUNO - SUORNGUIUOD PRRLIseY  0000-€19-000L
%0057 281 00'G.9%- 00°649'1% 00'000'1L$ { ONIGYT HAWWNNS HLNOAISessauIsng - SUONNQUILOD pelowsey 810g-219 0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 000% SOSSOUISNY - SUGINGLILCD PRIDLISSY  0000-219-000
%GH0Ce  06TI9% 00°000'c$ 05ZL8'ed S[EnpIAIpU| - SUOINGURUOD PaIoLISEY  (000-L19-000L
%.LTEQL  LGLOLS 6t'855% 00°00.% {334 xwdlseed pue seuld UOREd - JSUIO 86E0-B6E-000L
9%95089 6586/% LFL0L 1S 00°005°¢$ {43dvd HILNRIdIsead pue seul uoned - JBUI0  LBE0-BEE-0001
%0000  000%$ 00'0% 00'0% $894 pue ssuld uaned - ISUIO  0000-66E-000L
%0000  00°0% 0o0% 00'0% seed Jeulllag pue ssej) uolied 0000-09€-0001
249996/  1£'805% BYLBELS p0°005'2$ awosU| sUyIEl pelelado-ulo) UosEd 0000-0FE-0001L
%006°L  SO9rS Ge'ed 00053 {334 GuvD 1So1letwoou] ws) 1807 pue ssulij uolled LE0-0LE-0001
%y Ps  68CLLS 11°9E18 00°0523% {INAL1 LSOT}swoou] WSy 1507 pue sau{ uosed Z1E0-01£-0008
%0000  Z6'82E%- 26°928$ 00°0% {5334 % SINIJ}owWoou| waey] 3807 pue Sauly Ucled L1LE0-01£-000L
%GO6'ELL  ¥9'801°TH 980T L1% 00°00L'GL3 {00 YNVIGINNTODIEIEIS - pund AeiqT 91gnd  £L00-0¥2-0001
%JIEGGLL  SOVEYBLE- COrLS'SPIS 00°088'6Z1$ {02 TIoYavolerss - pund Aekqii ailgnd  2LO0-CFZ-0001
%E0SGLE  198TYELE 19'890° 215 00 OF9'CLPS {00 yuvisiers - pung Aigrislignd | 100-0¥2-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 0003 Piy-LI-SIUBD) SFelS PeloLIsay  0000-222-0001
%0000 00°0% 0oo% 00°0% PIY-Ul-SIIBIE) [BISPSS PRIOWSOY  0000-2L2-000L
%00Z6  RLLES zzes 00°'sE$ sexel (8307 - 20 0000-051-000%
PoAIR0dY saueeg enuaAdy 1abpng sueN Junodoy PO WUNOIVY
% QLA jsfipng Jeuld
[BIouSD Q00 (PuUnd
1Z0Z/08/LL 4O 8Y
pung Ag
£°1Z0ZA NV SNELS SNUIADY

WV LLOELL LT0E/E/EL AINAOD MHYLS ‘AdvHgT 2118Nd vASININ



Z jo z abed

%UPEY LLL L9 LLO'VES- L17688'106% 05°/9Z°S18% ‘2101 Hoday

%000°00L  000% 00°000'081L$ 00°000°08LS e101-gns LoV pund

%000°00L 00°0% 00°000'081L$ 00°000'081% u| - sIgsuell  0000-LE6-100F
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SUSLUISSINOUISY SOUBINSY| 0D00-Z/2-100%
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% SlenpIApU| - SUORNQUILIOD PSOUISaIUN  0000-159-100F
paAlasoy asugleg ONUIABY jebpng OWEN JUNOIDY apoH UNo2oYy

% QLA 1sBpng euly
s1oslold [euded LooY “pund
LZOTI0L/L L 3O SY
pun4 Ag
£°1.20ZA NvN SNIE}S SNUDADY

WY LL0E L)L L20E/C/T)

ALNNOD MHVLS 'AYVHEIT 31719Nd YAMININ



£ 40 1 obed *LONBWLIOL POIDSIeS S10ajial poday
%0000 oo 00'0% c00% 0003 ao'o$ 00'0$ UofEULIOf| PUE SIDNBS JaidWo)  0000-FLi~0Z1-C0Ct
%092 8% oo'o% gL'z 0L7995'z8 00°000's$ oo'es 0603 {HLNOA sleus1El [Bnsiolpny}s[ELsiely [ENSINOIPNY  S00Z-€L- 0210003
%GC8'68 00708 zlerls ez als o0°08L$ 0ocs 0G0% . {530 HINOASIEURE [BNSINOIDNY  $00Z-SLH-0Z1-0004
%0EZ 6L o0'0% L9°655°02% £C'D0F'GE 00°000'928 00'0% 0008 {INILNOD TEvavOINMOOISIEUSIER [BNSIAOIPNY  JO0LEL0SL-000)
%655 ST 1569 SED0L'YS 80°502% 00'000 6% 0o 00'0% {INaY sieusien Ensihopnyisieusiey [BRShoipny  9001-£L¥-021-0001
%900°G8 oo0'cs ebcic'od 15F2L 1S 00°005°2% 000 00'03 sjealpousd  00DO-21+-0ZL-000L
%G2T69 9501 1% BL669'CL% GTEEG'PE oG OvE'8LS 0008 00'0% {5X008 "1d30 HINCAlsIslydwed pue sjood  00O0Z-1i+-0Z21-000L
%0LLGR 000g SETLFLLLS 5085823 00°000'02% 00°0% 00°0$ {3008 "Ld3a LInavisisiudued pue sood  0004-11-02L-000¢
%0000 onod 00°0% o00og 0008 0008 0u'as uopesuadwed SioXoM 0 0000-62Z-025-000L
%000°0 onos 0008 00'0% 000% 0003 ov'os 20URINSUL UDISIA.  0000-FZZ-GZL-0001
%0000 000$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% oo'es asueinsi| [jued  Q00O-EZ2-0Z1-000L
YlIOY O co'0% 00'0% 0o0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ souRIRSU 8T 0000-ZeZ-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% soLRINSU| UCJEZHENCSOH / [2OIPBN 0000-HEE-0Z LG0T
%0000 o000l 0003 o0 0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% aepaN 0 0000-£1E-0Z1-060L
%000°0 00703 0008 0070% oo 00'0s 03 0% WasAS Jawesgey seafoldus a5and o0 d  GO00-LLE-0Z1-000%
%0000 iy o00d 00°0% 00°G$ coos 0008 {STWNOISSTL0Ud-NONIsaUERS 4 £000-011-021-000%
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00cs oo 00°0% {5311ddNS IDI440senddng aneasIWDpY [RISUAS  LO00-LE0LL-000L
%SZY ¥E 0'og L LIL'ES B6'222% 00°00GF$ oo 00°0% {$3AddNS ONINYRDOussIddNg  §L00-05%-011-000)
%025 8% [legeracy ooelss 00202 1% 00°005°ZS 000% 000% Sa0IAJ8G PRISEQUOT pUE Paseyaind -8l 0000-0685-011-000)
%000°0 oo'es oo'ot oo'os 0oo% 0008 00°0$ seouRg jonuoy Jerelely Aeiqr  0000-08E-0LL-0001
°6000°0 00'cs 000% 00'cs 0008 00°0% 00'0% {1d e v ygesH [ELRRNISIOIBS pepRiUe) pue peseloind  6LOZ-00E-0LL-0001
%0000 00'8LP 1% 0003 00'es oOSIF'LS 00708 00'0% {7HE1T NOLEY ATI0T RILSIHISSIeS PApRLUG) pUE Beseydnd  £10Z-008-CL1-000)
%0000 faloge: 0008 oo'os 0008 0008 00’0 spaUag wWowAcidwsun ¢ 0000-182-041-000}
%5928 ov'od [alegd=tets 0U'c0ss 06028'LS 00°0% 00'0% uolesuadwed S183I00A (1 0000-522-CLL-0001
%0000 ooog o00s 00°0% 00°0%- 0008 00'as souBinsul UOSIA 0000 FZ2-013-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% o0og 0008 00°0% 0v'os BoUBINSY] [EJUS  DO00-S22-CH1-000L
%EVELE o00g 191568 ceged 006883 00°0% 00°0% souRInsSUE 83U  0000-Z2E-0L1-0001
%8LL'E8 00°0% G1Ge¥' 828 52°9E6°GS QOTLE'VES 00°0% 00'0% avueInsy) uonezyendsod / B2lpel 0000-keZ-0L L-000L
%RLE LD £96E0 LS sioge'ed 00ag 80'920's$ 00°0$ oo'os SR0IPBIN G 0000-ELZ-01 L-C00L
%EZO'GL 92208’ L1S 9z'05¥'5eS 00'0$ 2GTGT LVE 0003 00'0$ wejedg usLaley saakojduid sand oo d  D000-1LE-0L 10001
%OZE 9L SO'ZE0'eS CE'6E8'6S 000$ 00'268'21% 00'0% oo'od {SuTHOM TDIANTSISeLRlES 0 G000-0L 101 1-00CL
%aLL 0% SFeLE'ES £5'608'es 00°0% 86'£22'9% 00'0% 00'0% {gainllLsansiseiees A +000-01 1-01 1-000L
WEETTL ¥1'656'¥5$ 88 1EB LS 00 0% U LEYEBLS 00'0% 00o% {STWNOISSIJ0EJ-NONISILERS d  £000-0L1-0L L-0G0
%GGLAL $1262'6% 98002 Zed 0G'0% DO'ESE'LYS faloyel 000g {SHIDYNYINISaLRES A Z000-0L1-01 10001
%ELLGL ZY'ESSLES Qe ZIV L0% 00°0% 00°996'88% 00'c$ 0ro% {8314V IvS ALY ISININGYISeUsEs O Le00-011-01 1-000%
%000'0 00°0% 0008 00°0% 0003 oo'cs 0008 s8Uees O 0000-0L-011-000)
%0000 00’03 000d 00°'0% 00'0% 00'cs 0008 {834V VS IALLYHISINBNGYISsURRS 0 1060-001-011-0001
%0000 0003 00°0% 00°0% 00’0 onod on'0% {esuadxg Juels) g DIACOHALO - BLC  0Z0Z-065-001-0001
sain)ipuadx3 aauejeg sanpuadxg QLA S2UBIGUNIUT J0) uconpeudonddy Jusugsnlpy 18171 LEEL SweN JUNoIY FPOD IWNGIIY
on QLA palaguinausun IAIBSIN JUBLIND 1euly aoslielgwinaug SOUBRIGUINOIUT
Jo) postasay 10} pantasay
LG L' LPPS waueeg YseD (210l
£9'086'6228 ‘Dougfeg pojo0d-UON
¥&'0FL'2IZS eouE[ey Pe0od
|ezouas) pUnd
LC0C/0E/L 1L IO SV
pund Ag
€ 1202A NYN smjeyg uoneudoiddy

Wv L Le:LL Le0g/elel

ALNNOD MHUVLS "AYVHEN 2M9n YAHININ



£ 1o g 9bed “GONELLOLUL P210sfes S1oalal Hodoy
YFEELE 00'o% LE'VEB'aLE eYZrr'TS 00'LLE'8)08 00'0% 600% sdjysiequisiy pue send  0000-0L&-DEZ-0G0}
%GBT G L oo 867 19% zorgest ooovs oo'os 0C0% alesey Jal peseldIng selddng  0000-PSi-082-000)
%0G¥' 29 aoos 05°£20'2s 05°9/6% oooco‘es oot o0 {83N4dNs 39[410}s51ddnG SAIRISRILPY |BISUSD  L00G-157-082-0001
%000°C DO0$ o00% 00'c$ 00°0% oo D00$ {9 SOAS HALNWODSa0IASS PajoRIKIOD PUB PISELRING - JSIB0  #100-06E-CE2-000)
Yo R 00os PG EELZLY arole'is oorosL'el$ 000$ oo'as SR0IAISG POPBALLY PUB PISBULING -~ I1BG  0000-D8E-GEZ-000)
%8418 00°0% DLZGV'ES 0£°555% aosr0'es 00°0% 0o 0% soad xiomgaN Bupunoosy BUONUR  DOOO-ZZE-02Z-00CL
%¥BIEL 00°00ES ooovas 00°0% 00obLLS 00'0$ 00'0% seojueg Bunpny  Q00Q-1.8-082-00CL
%90%'98 fral Z1'L00's 9% 20°29.'58 00'0% 000 sesgepue sjusy  0000-LSE-DEEOGCE
%0000 oo 00'0% oo 00°0% 000 00°0$ SWIRlLaLd puog Aepld  C0CO-EPE-0E2-000
%GB¥ L6 00°0% 00'Z92'6% oogezs 00°005'6$ 00'0$ c00% swinlwald esurinsu) Aledold  GOCO-L¥E-0E8Z-D001
%0009k 00 0ZYS oooss 0008 00°005% 0008 000t Aand pue BURULA'SUORESIUNUAWOD - 1B GO00-688-D8Z-0001
%0000 00°0% 0003 00002 oo'aoz$ 0004 oo {S0v ADNYIVA TEAQTdWIIBEsHanDY  GI00-6GZE-062-0001
%0000 oS falige: 00°05% 00'0ss oo 0008 {SNOLLvONdnd ¥ Sav TvoIBWsHaADY  8000-528082-0001
%0000 a0'0s 00°0% D0'0% 0063 60'0$ 00°0% Buguud  000C-FEe-0g2-000L
%¥02°SE o0 Hrath g BLSYLS 00°522% 00°0% 0008 sfie|sod  D0OG-ZZE-0S2-000L
%¥EZ6S 00'0$ Z1oves 83'eGL$ 0600053 0o 00'0% asuadxg Bunasiy pue jeasll  DO0G-Z1E-0EZ-000L
%000 001 0004 000218 0008 [rairg ks 00'0s 0003 soad pue sengd  (000-L1E-0€2-000L
%0000 0008 000% 000% oe0% 00'0% falegv] sjyeuag abuy safojdwg JoWO - RO 0000-662-GSE-0001
%0000 filigiss 00°0% oO'0% 00708 00'0$ 00'04 silatiog aouEINsy| - 1BYI0  0000-622-0SC-GO0L
%0000 oo'o 000 000% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% uonesusduiol SIIOM O 0000-G22-028-000)
%0000 00 0% 00'c$ 000% 0oag 000 000% soUBINSU| UOJSIA,  GOO0-Z2-087-G0Ck
%000°0 o00$ oo'cs 0004 00'0$ oo'0% £00% a0uBMmSUl BIUSA GO00-EZZ-0EZ-000%
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% ou0% 0oog ooas 0C'0% SuRINSU| BT QO0B0-ZZZ-0EE-0001
%0000 oo'0s 004 0c0$ ooo% avas oo souRmsUf uoneZyRNdsaH / [E0paly  0000-1228-082-0001
20000 a00% 000% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 0008 areslpalil 0 0C0C-ELZ-082-D001
%000°0 0603 o0og 00°0$ 00°0% c0'0% 00°0% waisAs uswRIey seafoldwd allgnd oG a  D00G-LLZ-0EZ-0001
%0000 00'0$ ooot 00°0% 0003 oo 00°0% {83 TVS IALLVHLSININGVYISSUEES G 100001 }-0£2-0001
%ZVEGY 00'0$ Z1'692'2$ g88'0eL'es 00°0D0'SS 00'0% 00'0% sHed @ ssyddng nedayeoueusivep Apadotd  0DDD-ZSFCLZ-000L
%SHE g 00°GS 85°86% or'ees 86'151% 00'0% 0008 S80IAIDS DAJDRIUOY) PUB BSSEUDING - BUIG  0000-08€-G1Z-0001
%PG009 00°0% ISF0L'ss ergee'ed 00°006'9% 00'0% 00'0$ seg [eieN  0000-£9S-012-0001
%9%8'95 000g 81'/6e% ET0es 0Ua0Ls 000% 0ocd sbemag pue 19iEp  0000-Z9E-018-000)
%OPI e i Qz'000'v1% 0Z566°L3 00°000'22$ 00°0% 00'es Momsed  0000-19€-012-000E
%LIE'GE 869864 Zy'ese’'1ze 00'8L8'es 00'02¥'G2$ 0003 oo'od aag Aipnoag g Jedey el Ausdold - J9UI0  DO00-6EE-0LZ00G0L
%000°001 ooos 00 Fre' 1S ooos 0aPe LS 00'as 00'0% |erowIaY UseIl  0O00-PEE-0LZ-0001
%L88°0L 1e7108$ £9°818"02$ 00°09F'9% 00'085'6Z¢ 00°0% 0C0% swdinb3 uc Jredey pue souBUSUIBKY  0OCO-ZEE-0LZ-0003
%090 76 00°0% 8Lv25' 1% T 5LvE 00'000'8% 000s 0008 sucydalal  0OOC-LZS0LZ-000L
%0000 ovos 00°c$ 00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ ouos uopesusdiloy SISUOM O D000-52€-012-000)
%000°0 QU0% 00'0% o0'0% o0'o$ aliye o008 2JE2(PBAl 0 OOCCE12-0LZ-000)
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'c4 00'0% 00°0$ WejsAg juswWwaigey seafoidwg aland oo 4 000G~} 12-0L2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00GS 000 00708 {SuTMHOM TOINITSISSLEIRS (I G000-C1 L-0L2-0001
%00Z°05 00'0$ as00'zs 00'2Z66'1$ 007000 c0'0% 00°0% {"1ddNS ONISSITON B ONIDOTYLYDIsalddng - R0 8000-854-021-0001
Y% be L9 96°LEeS #eso% 00'0% 00°000°LS 0008 00°0% ucheuLIoN] pue sigusiel Aleiqri - 20 0000630210004
%2885 21gLes Ze'1a0% 00'os 00000 1S 000% DO0% uoneloissy pue iedey [eUSIEW ARIGN  00DD-9LF-GZL-0001
%0000 0o'cd 0008 oo'cs 000s 20°0% 00°0% sabiey) f ses4 ue0T ABIQIHSW] 00005 )-G2L-000)
saunypuadxgy 2ouejeg saimipuadxg QLA 23uUsiquiniug 10y uoneudoiddy waunsnipy LEZL [ RIrAR Swe UnoIdY Bpoo NO2DY
% QLA paleguinausug; JNDSIY JUBUND [eui4 JJUBIqUITEHIT asuBAquUNIUg
1o} paalasay lo} pealasay
L20C/0E/L] 10 sV
pund Ag
£1202A NV snjelg uopeudosddy

NV ZL:LeL L 120Z/eiC)

ALNNOD MHEVLS "AYYHEIT JITaNd YAHININ



*LONEULCIUL PR1ISISS Sios|iad Hodsy

£ jo ¢ abey
%ZEL 08 STELG YIS g getetly 06'299'99% 99°%/5'9T0°LS 0003 00°010'89% JE10 ). yoday
%885 €8 1519128 ¥ Z69'691$ 500296 00°000'GELS 00°0% 00°0L0'89% ‘|ejo] pund spalold jided
%ULGEL 167261 007918228 &¥'10L'ES 00°C00'SZ$ 0008 00'010'9$ wawdnb3 pue sinuIng  QOOC-0SL-09L- 100k
%IZLGL OO LEV'ELS 00°692 00°009'4$ 00'CO0'G1LS 00'0% 0608 weswaroxdw] puey  Q00C-0ZL-092-100F
%.0VZ8 00°2L0°LES P L09vELS 9G'VIE LS 00°000°66% coos 00°000'29% safuoed uo Jiedey plie eoUBUSURI  OQ0C-LEE-09/- 10DV
salnppuadx]y aaue[eq sainypuadxg glA SIUBIQUWIRILZ JO} uoeudoiddy BunsnipY 121 Kird . BWEYN JUNOIY apog Junoady
% QLA palagquinouaun aAlasay Juaung jeul4 asuerqLINIug asuequinoug
10} paadasay 10} paAlasay
80°/99'622% EOUB[eg USRS 2101
oot BIUEEg Pa|otd-LION
90'£99'62<$ ‘BJueled DSj00d
spoalold [euden  pund
%GB0°08 YL LL8'9L 1S LOLLI'GLLS ©8'166'08% 99'r/ G E6es 00°0% 00°0% EIOL puny [BISUIG
%000 001 Goog S0p99'EL$ 0G0% 90°'799'¢1% 00'0% 0003 {zsusdxa JuBlg 5} progisasn Bubleuid eyl -J8LG  0Z02-066-066-0001
%0000 o000 00°'0% 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 0008 sepusBuguol  O00C-0£6-086-0001
%0000 000$ 00°0C0'081LS 000% 00°000'08LY falogery 00708 Q- siysuell 4 Q0e0-016-016-0001
%0000 00°000'28 00'0$ 00°0% 00°000'2$ 00'cd 000% yewdinbg pue simiting  0O00G-0G2-09-0001
%L¥e'66 00'0% ¥ LG 122} oocoo'ss oo 00’08 {ABojouyoa | uoneuLOR IO - BUIO  LLG0-0RS-0E2-0001
%0000 00°0% [sleyexy 00°0$ oocs 00'0% 00°0% SO -0 DO00-0RS-UEZ-0001
%.499°98 00°0% 00'00E° 18 00'00zs 00005 1$ o0'es 00°03% SUBLIBSINGUIDY PuUE SPUNaY  0000-0SS-0E2-0001
FASEtE S 00°0$ 00°9% D0VELS ooceLs 00°0% 00°0% SJUBLISSeSSY PUB SOXEL G 0000-0Z5-0€2-0001
sainppuadxgy aoueleg sainjipuadxg QiA SOUBIGRIRDUS JOY uoneudoiddy jusunsnipy Lzl LefZL BB JUNOIDY apon JUnoYsy
% QLA PRlagquInouaun InIBSIH JUBUND {eulH aouRlgunoug SoUBIQUENIUT
ko) pardasay 10[ peAiasay]
Le0e/0g/iL 10 sY
pung Ag
£'1Z02A N1 snjelg uoneudoiddy

v ZLobetL L Leog/eiel

ALNROOD MUV.LS "AdvHE! D118Nd YARININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 12/2/2021 11:34:45 AM

Fund Status

UAN v2021.3
As Of 11/30/2021
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Poolad) {Pooled)
1000 General 48.017% $441,671.57 $229,530.63 $212,140.94
4001 Capital Projects 51.983% $220,667.08 $0.00 $229,667.08
All Funds Total $671,338.65 $229,530.63 $441,808.02
Pooled Investments $250,369.08
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $191,167.94

Last reconciled to bank: 11/30/2021 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK CQUNTY
Bank Reconcilliation
Reconciled Date 11/30/2021
Posted 12/2/2021 10:59:50 AM

Prior UAN Balance: $681,156.65
Raceipts: + $64,112.14
Payments: - $73,919.34
Adjustments: + -$10.80
Current UAN Balance as of 11/30/2021: $671,338.65
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 11/30/2021: $671,338.65
Entered Bank Balances as of 11/30/2021: $671,338.65
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Qutstanding Payments: - $0.00
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 11/30/2021: $671,338.65

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

12122021 11:32:42 AM
UAN v2021.3

There are no outstanding payments as of 11/30/2021.
There are no outstanding receipts as of 11/30/2021.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 11/30/2021.

Page 10f6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

12/2{2021 11:32.42 AM

Bank Balances UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 11/30/2021
Posted 12/2/2021 10:59:50 AM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $201,256.59 $191,167.94 $191,187.94 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD Chase $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $0.00
Investment CD012716 $21,560.11 $21,561.03 $21,561.03 $0.00
Investment CDQ42517 $21,671.13 $21,580.298 $21,580.29 $0.00
Investment CD050g16 $109,527.41 $100,716.41 $109,716.41 $0.00
Investment CDO72716 $21,477.28 $21,478.19 $21,478.19 $0.00
Investment CD080415 $33,411.56 $33,474.80 $33,474.90 $0.00
Investment €D082817 $21,718.80 $21,719.81 $21,710.81 $0.00
Investment CNB Saving $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment HNB Saving $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $147,077.93 $147,084.33 $147,084.33 $0.00
investment STAR QHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.c0

Total: $681,156.65 $671,338.65 $671,338.65 $0.00

Page 2 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

12/2/2021 11:32:43 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 11/30/2021
Postad 12/2/2021 10:59:50 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor ! Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 489-2021 11/04/2021 PAYCHEX $110.18
PRIMARY Electronic 4902021 11/04/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $315.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 491-2021 11/04/2021 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $682.53
PRIMARY Electronic 492-2021 11/04/2021 PAYCHEX $1,363.52
FRIMARY Electronic 493-2021 41/04/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,088.67
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 494-2021 11/03/2021 PAYCHEX $9,531.43
PRIMARY Electronic 495-2021 11/02/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $226.58
PRIMARY Electronic 486-2021 11/02/2021 Kanopy Inc. $4.00
PRIMARY Electronic 497-202% 11/02/2021 MIDWEST TAPE $1,419.26
PRIMARY Elecironic 498-2021 1‘.1.'09.’2021 J & D Cleaning Service $1,235.00
PRIMARY Electronic 499-2021 11/11/2021 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,674.05
PRIMARY Electronic 500-2021 11/10/2021 TREASURER, STATE OF QHIO $3,764.48
PRIMARY Electronic 501-2021 11/10/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,359.46
PRIMARY Electronic 502-2021 11/40/2021 DAMON INDUSTRIES INC $84.64
PRIMARY Electronic 503-2021 11/10/2021 OVERDRIVE $1,211.25
PRIMARY Electronic 504-2021 11/10/2021 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR COQ,, INC. $201.00
PRIMARY Electronic 505-202% 11/10/2021 Office Furniture Solutions -$2,154.00
PRIMARY Electronic 506-2021 11/10/2021 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $334.25
PRIMARY Electronic 507-2021 11/10/2021 BOOKPAGE $354.00
PRIMARY Electronic 508-2021 11/10/2021 BOOK FARM $713.79
PRIMARY Electronic 509~202f 11/10/2021 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $1,625.00
HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 510-2021 11/10/2021 copeco $853.30
PRIMARY Elsctronic 511-2021 11/10/2021 RENTWEAR, [NC. $50.66
PRIMARY Electronic 512-2021 11/10/2021 :.II\IT\(I;QUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $35.80
PRIMARY Electronic 5132021 11/10/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $180.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 514-2021 11/10/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $46.79
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 515-202% 11/10/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $4,243.83
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electrenic 516-2021 11/11/2021 Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP $1,516.00
PRIMARY Electrenic 517-2021 11/13/2021 OVERDRIVE $1,500.00
PRIMARY Electronic 518-2021 11/15/2021 DEMCQ, INC. $111.83
PRIMARY Electronic 519-2021 11/15/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $21.15
PRIMARY Electronic 520-2021 11/M5/2021 OVERDRIVE $1,502.86

Page 3 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

12/2/2021 11:32:43 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 11/30/2021
Posted 12/2/2021 10:59:50 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 521-2021 11/17/2021 PAYCHEX $9,130.68
PRIMARY Elecironic 522-2021 1117/2021 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIC $363.04
PRIMARY Elecironic 523-2021 11/18/2021 PAYCHEX $101.47
PRIMARY Electronic 524-2021 11/18/2021 PAYCHEX $1,321.05
PRIMARY Eiectronic 525-2021 11/22/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 526-2021 11/22/2021 QHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,924.82

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic §27-2021 11/18/2021 Elm USA $3,576.00
PRIMARY Electronic 528-2021 11/18/2021 DOWN TC EARTH LAWN & $986.00

LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 529-2021 11/18/2021 AMAZON $1,008.17
PRIMARY Electronic 530-2021 11/24/2021 RAY ELECTRIC $1,907.17
PRIMARY Electronic 531-2021 11/24/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $102.78
PRIMARY Electronic 532-2021 11/18/2021 Mary Elien Goading $205.00
PRIMARY Electronic 533-2021 11/18/2021 QUILL CORPORATION $294.64
PRIMARY Electronic 534-2021 11/18/2021 House Cleaning Genie $754.00
PRIMARY Electfonic 535-2021 11/24/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $353.80
PRIMARY Electronic 536-2021 11/24/2021 ALLIED INFOTECH $681.82
PRIMARY Electronic 537-2021 11/24/2021 House Cleaning Genie $377.00
PRIMARY Electronic 538-2021 11/24/2021 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 539-2021 11/24/2021 CHASE CARD SERVICES $340.04
PRIMARY Electronic 540-2021 11/24/2021 Treasurer State of Ohio $7,450.55

$73,919.34

Page 4 of &



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

12/2/2021 11:32:43 AM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 11/30/2021
Posted 12/2/2021 10:59:50 AM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 160-2021 11/02/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $40.35
PRIMARY Standard 161-2021 11/09/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES §244.88
PRIMARY Standard 162-2021 11/10/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $90.20
PRIMARY Standard 163-2021 11/11/2021 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $12,960.85
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 164-2021 11/11/2021 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S GFFICE $48,727.086
PRIMARY Standard 165-2021 11/11/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $3.85
PRIMARY Standard 166-2021 11/15/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES §37.75
PRIMARY Standard 167-2021 11/18/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $53.99
PRIMARY Stendard 168-2021 11/18/2021 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,632.76
OFFICE

FRIMARY Standard 169-2021 11/24/2021 CHRISTINA L.. DAVIES $94.30
PRIMARY Standard 171-2021 11/30/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $136.50¢
cDo12716 interest 177-2021 11/30/2021 CDQ12718 $0.92
CcD042517 Interest 175-2021 11/30/2021 €DQ42517 $0.16
CD050216 Interest 176-2021 11/30/2021 CD050916 $189.00
CDo72716 Interest 173-2021 11/30/2021 CDQ72716 $0.01
CD080415 Interest 174-2021 11/30/2021 CDOB0415 $63.34
CcDh08zs17 Interest 178-2021 11/30/2021 CD082817 $0.92
SAVINGS Interest 172-2021 14/30/2021 SAVINGS $6.40

$64,112.14

e

Page 5 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

12/2/2021 11:32:43 AM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 11/30/2021
Posted 12/2/2021 10:59:50 AM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Recelpt Adj 161-2021 11/10/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES -$10.00
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 169-2021 11/30/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES -$0.80
-$10.80

Page 6 of 6



} 4o | sbed

6602/LE/ZlL  GBBL/LO/LD §82/9'0L2% 00 0% %00 acos O 40 IAHISTY 1IASSY AHNSYIHL JIVIS QDIHO YVY1s
660¢/1S/Zl  D00T/Pe/30 ¥L'EiL'scs enles %0L"0 £S¥80 IS SONIAYS SSANISNE ISVHD SONINVYS
660¢/Be/LL L20Zf6g/is 0004 0008 %0070 00703 sBunes gNH Buines gnp
B6602/62/LE Lgozmee/tt  Do0% 00°0% %000 00°0% sBuneg gD Bumnes gaNno
¢c0g/8e/e0  L102/928/80 S§.°C16% ¥6'6% %S00 L86LLLES IZie 00 WUoW G Gyl 20010 SHINWNSNOD 21828040
2202080 810080 nm.mh\_‘.mw ¥1°8.8% %eTe 06'¥iFEES pdxe 32 UIuowWw 8¢ £06¥5Zo0 ) SHINNSNOD SLE02000
ZC0ZILZ/EL  BLOT/LZIED SPO0E'LS £9°6% %S00 BL'8IV LTS '€0 OO YOW G LPESZL9aL0 SHIANNSNOD 9LLZL00a0
ZCOZ/LLIBD  BLOZ/LL/90 FOFEF'SS LZ5e0'zs %E0C L¥'9LL'60LS rgpdxe Q0 oW gf 6281990 L# SHIANWNSNOD 9160400Q0
GZ202/c2red  L102/S2/70  £9°950°1L% 60°¥0L% %0870 BZ085° L% dxe g3 Yuow 5z 5107269010 SHINNSNOD 1627000
CE0T/LTIB0D  8lOTILE/LO £2785T LS 85°29% %S00 £0'195°12% 780 Q0 WpuowW 21 L1L1L8e99010 SHINNSNOD 9LLZ104a0
2T0Z/E0/’0  BLDE/ZL/80 S b3E'es AN %G00 SL¥ez'soLs Z2/2ig oquung SLPUGIA 21 jueg aseyD Go SSEYD dJ
a3y seqg ajeq se( Jssdaju| 1sasequ] ajey INfEA uenduassag QUIEN JNooaYy
puisopn pason funjep paseyaing [{zate] | ajeq o3 1A 1s819U] Juauing
LZ0T fes ) wayshs
£'1.202A NVN Bugsi jusunsaAu|

NV 85°€¥ L Leoefe/zL

ALNNODS MAV1S "AMYHEN 21719Nd YAHININ



End

Minerva Public Library

November, 2021 Financial
Reports |

Submitted for January
2022 Board Meeting



Minerva Public Library

December, 2021 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the January
2022 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Fund Status Report

Bank Reconciliation
Investment Journal



CO9EFL

05289
87’ 00F

E0°5L8
GL'9EE'L
00032
93°9F
L ArEZ
G6'EP0'E
000
1661
00146
..ﬁNU__OI wniald 0
L6718
0S°ELG
15'8g6'Y
09'elr’L
6.°90¢
0Z'2l¥'6}1
6L'GBLY
¥2'259'6

juswdmbg uo Jredsay pue uyy

SE05¢c'29

SIojsUel] sjosloid jeHdeD

[SERTINEE

£E'9g

£97¢e9
ao'l9
S2e8L
€9'sL)
291
Seele

G IFSEL
1Z2°126°05
847 LO9L

Gogl

Purd [eiaues

s394/5enQ

auoyds|a|

Buissenalg pue Bojoje seijddng JsyiQ
UONBULION| puE [eusie Aleiqi] Jsuio
UogRI0)STY pue edey [eusie Aeigl
[ENSIACIPMY YINOA

UBLCS S|gepeo|UMO]

[ENSIADIPNY INPY

S[ESIPOLS ]

S§eog yino

SH0Og PPy

sa|ddng Buluwelboig

STVINSG JOBIUOT) PUE PaSEYINY JBLIQ
oMY

alryg plecg-eoueInsuy

SOUBINSU] 8y

asBdpapy

aleyg pleog-553d40

gldag

F1dag

£ 1deq

Z1dag

I Weg

EEHEES

FoJnpIeaxs
19BpaT SNUSADY, WO [B10]

%08y paulinay
JuswAedIanD) WiT SpUryay
aesay

wocy Bupsap/|eiusy
SUDNBUO(] PelaUisalun

xed

Jaiden

Jaded Jajuug

Xe| seleg

18818l (1D

41 Aunoy |jored

d471d Aunod suelg

47d Aunos eueiguINieD
wsa) 1807

$00- pue Sl

TSidioooy

STRUOH] J8iing

120¢ J9quisoa( sjerouelly
Aleiqi oljgnd eadsuly



99°'G80ILSH 18A0 Aue)

9cce01ee 6LEES'E Swoau]
G6'GL0°C9, 92'868°65 asuadxg
Z5'5ET'GLE GE0SE" L9 awoau|
LZ0¢ LA
¥L 062879 B0'G0L LZC 99'680°15¥ |ejoL
00 Li2 o0 Lig sig)siBayusen Aled
GIy8TE0L SI¥8ZE0L {oseyn) Nsodaq jo sajesyas
8/'98.'62¢ 80'60L'LEE 0.180°C {AND) usoda( jo seeIyad
£5°060 A1 £5°060°LPL (eseun) sbureg
8916861 20°/GE'g61 pueH uo yseoyBuposys

aaiasay [enden

9Z 96865 00°El6'L 9z'526'25 sesuedx] [ej0L
ooele @iniumyg
00'009°L pue
Jedsy pug souBUBIUIRKY

uj 3jsuel]

[[enden

G2Ge6 26 sasusdxg [BIsuss) [R0]

60042 asiw

1adeamg-uswdnbgainpung

oovL Bunssy

ajesal

ssuUadxg JUBIS) §| PIAOD

S6cl U2 ] uoneuuou]

12718 SO0IAISG IDEIUOD pUE pesBynd JBUlD

0o00e) Aloi1gng ‘suonEonwWLlIoD a0

zLovl I8magisiem

00294 NYM

S99k Buisea/siuay

654°992 sued pue sopddng aedayanpy Auadorg

£9'18L SED) [BINJEN

abeisod

ysell

£8°605 seddng 8210

BOPSLL d3av

022291 Aunoeg pue tedsyjuiely Auadold JayiQ



Z jo | ebed

%G16°GZ) Z0L56'19L%- 25¥ez'56/9 06 /92'¢E0% E101-ans 000 pung
%0000 00°0% 000$ 00°0% BunesadQ-uop snosue|[sosiy - WO 0000-Z68-0001
%0SLBLST GL'6LTTS S/ BLE'ES 00°00L$ siueWasINgUIsY sauemsul 0000-Z2/8-000
%OFPETOSL L1 OviS- L9644 00°05$ wewhedivaQ Joy spunisd  0000-1.2-000)
%EEE'S  00055% 00°06% 000004 {AUVHEIT NOLYYd ATT100 [H1STyIswocy Bunesiy Jo jgusy  /10Z-1£8-0001
%P6 6£9.1S L9€sS 00°062% 8[esay o} saljddng jo 9[eg  0000-0T8-000L
%OSSP9  LG'ROLLS BV LEE'ES 00°000°G$ SIUSWIS2AU| UD SPUSPIAIG 4G JSeueiu]  0000-10/-0001
%0000 SO6LLS- £06.1% 00'0% $9839UISNg - SUOLKNGIIUOY PSIOLISBIUN 0000-259-000)
%0LLBFL  OFGI6%- 0v'Gi6'cS 00000'2$ S[enpIAipU| - SUDKNGIAUOD Pejolisaiun  0000-159-000L
%0000 0008 00'0% 00°0% SUOIEpUNO S - SUOKNQLILOD PRIoLISeY  Q00G-E19-000k
%005'/9] 00'S.9%- 00°G/9'L$ 00°000' L% { ONIaY3d HIWWNS HLNOA}Sesseulsng - suolnguiLcy) pajowisesy g102-Z19-000L
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% s98saUISNg - SUORNQLIUDY PRICIISSY  0000-Z19-0001L
%S08  05§'2L9% 00°000'c$ 05219'e$ S[EnPIAPUL - SUORNALILOY pejoMisey  G000-L 190001
%BBY'98  LSVES 6¥°G09% 000044 {334 Xvdisead pue seuld Uoled - JaYl0  8BS0-B6£-0001
%Z8Y'Z.  96'789% PO'LLELS 00008'2$ {43dvd YILNIHd}seed pue sauld UoRed - JeUlo  LBS0-B55-0001
%0000 0003 00°0$ 00°'0% 5994 pue ssUl4 uoljed - JSUIO  0000-66€-0001
%0000 0003 00°0% 00°0% s394 Jeulliag pue sse|) Uolled 0000-09€-0001
%BEO'OR - SO'BYVES ¥6°051'2% 00'006'23$ 3lWool] sujysey pajeisdo-ulo) Uoled 0000-0¥£-0001
%006.  GO'9F$ G6'cS 00°05% {334 qyvD 1SCTewWooU] Wwey 3507 pue sauld udied #L£0-01E-000)
%Py s  B68'TLLS LLgeLs 00'052% {W3Ll LSOT}ewWwoou] Wey 1507 pue ssul{ uolied ZLE0-0LE-000)
%0000  Z&'ored- 76'9vc$ 00'0% {$334 2 SINI}eUI0oU] WSy 1507 pue ssul uolied 1[€0-GLE-0001
%CISVEL TFOLLES P oL8'els 00'00L'GLS {02 YNYISNN10DSIEs - pund Aeig adnd  £L00-0¥Z-0001
%JIGEOZL  BFBILCES 6F'850'651% 00'088's21$ {'00 ToyYvaleiElg - pung Areigr aldnd  ZL00-0¥Z-0001
%YST 9Tl TREPEVELY- 78686165 00 OvY'eLPS {00 Muvisleels - pund AlgIgi alland L LOO-0FZ-0001
%0000 0008 0008 00°0% PIy-Ul-SjUBLS) 91E1g palolisey  0000-ZZZ-0001
%0000 0008 00°0% 00°0% Piy-U-SjUe.D) [BJapad pRieiised 0000-Z12-000)
%L46°CL  LLOES 687$ 00°6ES SOXE] (8007 - JOUID  0000-061-0001
PoAl23aY aduejeq INUDATY umm_u:m alleN Junoday QPOD WUNOIVY
% QLA jebpng leui]
[elsuacy Q0 purid
1202/18/2) JO sY
pund Ag
L"ZZ0ZA NV sNjels aNUSASY

Wd £5:L°) 220/ L ALNNOD MYUVLS "ANYHEI OI18Nd YAHININ



Z lo z ebed

%9L6'6LL 20'896'L91%- ZG°GE2'5/6% 05 192'c18% ‘[e}o] Hoday

%9000°00L 00°LL%- 00’ LLO'08LS 00'000'0281$ ‘12101-ang LO0# pund

%000°00L  00'0% 00'000°0818 00°000'08L% ul - ssejsuett  0000-LE6-100F
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% sjusLiesINquIIey SoUeINsy| 0000-2/8-100F
%0000  00'LL%- 00'LLS 00°0% s[enpaipy] - suoRNgUIUoD PROWS2IUN 0000-159-100F
PaAISIDY asuejeg SNUDASY whbpng QUIEN UNoO3aYy apoo JUnoldYy

% QLA 1ebpng reury
s108fole [BUdED LOOY (pund
LZOT/LETL 4O SY
pund Ag
1 'ZZ0EA NVN £njels sNUaASY

Nd €5:L8L TT0T/E L

ALNNOD MYUVLS ‘AUvHaAl 211aNd YAHININ



¢ Jo | abey

“LOEULOIU PalIa]as S1oapa) Hodoy

%1£9'68 VOLED'LS £7°22¥'9% 00°0% 00°00G'2S 00'0$ 00'c$ seapollsd  DO00-ZLP-0Z3-0004
%0000 oo’ 0008 00'0% 000§ 000s 00'od {puny sxoog ynpy siBalseludwed pue syoeg  2202-11+-0Z21-0001
%6PE'ER oF £68'2% 09°2h0'GLS 00°0$ 00'CYS'L1S 00°0% 00°0% {8M00a "Ld30 HLNCAlsIeudwed pue sjoed  0002-1 10210001
%66 L6 OLFLLES 06°581'61% ooos 00°006°08% 00'G$ 000$ {s¥004 "Ld3d LIngvisieudwed pue sy008  GOGL-L1¥-0Z1-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00 000% 00703 co'0% 00°0% uciesuedwio SieUop (0 D000-§ZZ-0Z1-00CE
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 0004 00'0$ 00°0% o00'0% soueInsu| UISIA  0D00-¥Z2-021-0001
%0000 00'0g 00'0$ 0070$ 00°0% 000 0008 soueInsUE el 0OQG-EZ2-0Z1-0001
%0000 oo'es 00'0% 000 000 o0od DO'0% sousdnsul &7 0000-222-021-0001
%0000 o000 000% 000 oo 0 0ot 00°0$ eouEInsU| uonezieNdsaH [ RAIPSW 00012202 1-0001
%0000 oot 0003 oo oo 000% 00°0$ 21ealp3 O  0000-€L2-021-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% o os o000 00°0% WwosAg Juewaley seafojdws onand oluQ O 0000-1+LZ-0Z1-0001
%0000 00'0$ 0070% 00°0% 00°0% 00708 00'0$ {ST1YNCISSIIOHI-NONIS8UReS 1 £000-011-021-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% o0'% 00708 00°0% {831M1ddNS ID1d40)seddng sajelsUIWPY R18USS  Z000-LS61L-000)
%000 0 faloge] 000% oe'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% {zz/1 uoneuoq snowAuouy nopJsllddng  £Z02-05¥011-000)
%GEY 6 662224 LyrLres o0’ 00°000'+$ 0008 00'0% {231ddNS ONIAVYDOUdISSIddNS  6LO0-0S+0LL-0001
%0000 00'0% oo 0008 0008 0008 aoos {pund amod}seoinies pepejuos) DUE PasSBUAING - JaW0  Z6E0-0680LL-0001
%0000 000t 000 00°0% o00s 000% 00'0% {pun4 Jspurumyjsealnleg poRRUO] PUE PSELSING - 18I0 LBE0-06E-0L1-000}
%ALE BT 60°LSL°1E \6°ZeLS 00°0% 00'005°2$ 000$ 00'0% Se0IAEG PODRHUCD PUE PoasBlding - JSUI)  0000-06€-GLL-0001
%000°0 00t oot 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% $9IAIBG [0fUeD [eusiely Axiqr  0000-08E-011-000)
%0000 0003 oo0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ {d jueif v uieaH Rusplseonues papequUoy bl paseloind  6102-00€-01 10001
%000°0 00'8LF 1S oo'o% 00°0% 00'SLF LS 0oos 00°0% {v2:E1T NOLHYA AT100 [HLSTalseoinies pajpoequo) pue psseysind  £102-00€-011-0001
%0000 oot oo 00°0% 00°0$ D00$ 00°0% sjyeusg JuswWAodwaun d  0000-182-C1 1000
%000°00L 0003% oorges’ s 00'03% 00'8eg’ LS 00°0% 00'0% uonesuedwoy SIBIoM A 0000-$22-01 --000}
%0000 0003 o008 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ eoueInsy| UCISIA  Q000-¥Z2-0LL-0001
%000°0 G0°0$ o000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% oros aouemnsul jelusd  Q000-EZZ-G11-000}
%7966 o'l ¥oegss 00'0$ 00°58€% 000% 00'0% SOUBINSUl BT DD00-ZZE-011-0004
%8ELZ8 GH'9E5'GS G1'GEY'9ZS 00°0% 00'2LE'Fed 00°03% 00 0% SoURINSU] UoNEZEIDSOH / [BOIPSIN 000012204 1-0001
%¥BG AL £1'9ZL'1$ G6'668'ES 00°0$ 80°520'G$ ooog 000% aUEIpsiy 4 0000-ELZ-01 10001
%6898 §1°GBE'9% 22°88E'0F% 00'0$ G ¥8L'ov 00°0¢ 00'0$ woisAS juslualyoy seako[dwz sjgnd OO A 0000-412-0L1-000L
%Q9G2°L8 SF86'1S goele'llg 00°0$ 00'ZES'TLS 00'0% 00'0¢ {SuDOM IDINGISIsalRes A G000-0L1-01 1-0001L
%0¥F E9 99’ LIE'ES TEELO'PE 00'c$ 26'€2E'9% 000% 00'0% {s3LnlllsgnsliseLeies d ¥000-01 -0} L-00CH
%182'28 PEOLRPES 80FLO'19ES 00'0$ Z0'16+'961% 00'0g 000% {STYNOISSIJI0U4-NONIsSsLUeRRS O £000-0L1-0LL-060L
%G81'88 G6'956' 7S GO'966'6ES 00 00'286" 1§ 00'0$ 00°0% {SADYNYINISaLeReS O ZO00-0L1-0L 1-000L
%9ZO'G8 2C'068'ELS Z9'690'L1$ 00'0% 00'696'28% 000 00708 {3V TVS JALLVHLSININGYISaURRS 4 LOC0O-0L1-0L 1-000T
%000°C 00°0s 00'0% oot 00°0% 00'0% oo seUeeS 4 O0CC-0LL-CLL-DC0L
%000°C 000% 00'0% 00% oo'og 00'0% or0s {S3N:VIVS TALLYHLSININGYISSURIES 0 LO0G-001-01 L-000%
%0000 00'0$ 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00'0% oras {ssuedxg 1uRID 5| DAOSMBWIO - B0 0Z0Z-065-001-0001
%000°0 00'0% 00'0% 000% 0003 00'0% o0'os {zzi| uepeuoq snowAucuy noAlselddng  £202-0S¥-001-000)
sasnupuadxg asue|eg sainppuadxgy gfA SIUBIGWINDIUT 40} uopeldoiddy waunenipy LeZ) LEIZL 3WEN JUN02Y apon URoasy
% QLA pajaqusnauauf 2AIISIY JUALIND leuld asueiquunoug SauBRIGWNIUT
103} pandasay 10} pararasay
99°580°'15¥§ souEleg ysed [el0L
92'988'6/2% ‘ZUeed PS[004-LUON
28961 1L1S :souEl2g pajood
[eleussy  lpund
120e/1LE/C) 30 SV
pund Ag
ZTZOZA NN snjelg uonerdolddy

Wd 0€6l-cl ¢e0c/ce/l

ALNMOD MEVLS "AdvHd!T ON9Nd YAYININ



¢ jo 7 ebey

“UCHIBULION] POID2I9S SI00)o) Hoday

%ELT L6 0e'eBs OL¥ST'ES 0G0$ 00'gve'es 00°0$ 00°0$ 5994 oM Bununosoy BUGHUN  DDOO-ZLE-0S2-0001
%000°00} 0o'os 00 OvRS 0008 00°0¥8% 0008 00°03% saoineg Bulpny  0000-L.E-022-000L
%S0Z 76 sz Pecs LIEEY'GS oo 20'892's$ 0008 00°0% $98897 PUBSIUSY  DOOO-LSE082-000L
%0000 0004 0o oy o 0003 o00s 00°0% swnlwaid puog Alepld  0000€FE-0£2-0001
%G6¥ L6 00'8Ees 66Z9T'6S 00°0% 00°005'6% 00°0% 00°0% swinunld asueinsul Aledold 00RO~ LYE-CEZ000L
%000°aL 00'02v$ 007083 050t 000054 0008 00'0% Arijand pue Buguu g suciEsunWWwo - 8yl0 0000625020001
%000°09 00°08% 00°0ZS 000 00°002% 00708 00'0$ {3av ADNYIVA ITACTIWIIBusILEADY  0LDO-SZE-0SZ-0001
%0000 00'oss 000g 00°0% [elegile: 0003 00°0% {SNCLLYZINand ¥ sav Tvo3NbusIiHespy  GDOGZS-08Z-0001
%0000 o0 00es 0003 o0 00°0$ 00°0% Gupund  0000-$Z£-087-0001
%P0LSE 6L°GFIS L2613 00°0% 005274 000% 0008 sbElsod  NOOG-ZES-052-000)
Ube0' el 88'6L1LS Z1'0oss 00°0% 600054 o0'og 0008 9suadxd Bugoe pue [eABIL  Q00G-ZLE-082-0G0L
%000°0CE 00°0% 00°ceLS 00°0% 000714 00'0% 000 s394 pue s8N 0G0 LE-0SZ-000)
%000°0 000$ 00'0% 00'0% 000 00'0% 0008 sieuag abupy eafoldi 210 - 18YI0  OOOC-662-0SE-0001
%000°C 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 000% 00o$ 0008 sjeleg S0URINSU[ - 18YIC  Q0CC-622-0S2-0001
%000°¢ 00°0% 00'0% 00'os 00°0$ 0oo$ 0eog uopesusdwos SISO O 00CO-GZZ-0SE-0001
%000'0 0008 00'0% 00 00os 00'0% 00°0% SOURINSU] WOISIA,  0000-FZZ-022-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ oo0'cs ooes 000% SOUBRINSU| [BUS0  QOCD-EZZ-DEZ-000)
%000°0 000% 000% 00'0% oo'ng ooos 000 SJuBINSUl 8K GO00-ZZ2-0£7-GO0L
%0000 00°0% 00°08 0o'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% S0UEINSU| UOREZIENASOH / [BOIPBIN  0000-LEZZ-082-CO0L
20000 0e0$ 20°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00 0s aleolpsil 0 QO00-ELE-0EZ-0001
%000°0 060% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ oo WSAS JuswaUReY seafoldug JMgnd CRIO @ 0000-1 L Z-082-0001
%000°0 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 {SINYIYS IMLYHLSININGYISSLEIRS A L0000} 1-0SZ-0001
%eLL 06 60'FeF 28 16°CE5'2S 00°0% 00°000'5$ 00°0% 00°0% sHed g selddng nedey/eaueusiuey Auedold  0DO0-ZSH-0LE-0001
%BLE'LL YLZrS ¥Z80L$ oU'0% 85'1GLS 0008 00°0% S8IINGS PIJOBIUOY pUE PSSEYING - IBYG  0000-G8E-0L2-D00L
Y%BYE 69 02'e9'7s 02°988°G% 60°0% 00°005'8% oo DO'0% Seq) [BINEN  0ODO-ESE-012-000L
%ere'9L (o] At 155 062254 000% 06°00L% 06°0% 00'0$ ofemas pueJalBAA  0000-Z8E-01E-000)
%Pe6789 15¥£8'08 6¥'591'GLE Go0% 00 000'ZTS [ 00'0% Aslpeld  0000-188-012-000)
%896°€6 28'605"1% 29'zes'ees 000% 00°880'GeE 00°0% 00°0% IAg Anoag g Jiedey uEW Auedoid - R0 DDDO-BEE-0LZ-0001
%000°008 00'0% 00'FrE 1S 00°0% COFPE'LS 000% 0008 [BROWISH UsE1l  DOOTrFES0L2-0001
%0L0'9L D020 LS £9'¥ST'2ES falogez £9°8JZ°52% 00'0% oo'og waludinb3 uo siedey pue asuRUSIEI  DOOG-ZES0LZ-000%
%LLS Y6 60°0L¥S 8Z'.07'8% 00'0$ 1¢7e89°8% 00'0% 0008 sucydalal  00OC-LZE-01Z-0001
%000°0 0008 00°0% 000t 0004 00'0$ 0003 uoiesusdio] SISIOM A 00C0-SZZ-0LZ-00CE
%000°0 00'0% 00°0% oco faloet 3 falogil:3 00'0% aie2IpeN O O00O-£12-01LZ-000L
%0000 o0'0% 0o0% 00'0% 000 00'0s 000% walshs usliaIney seakoldw diland oG A CODO-LLZ-DLE-0001
%000°0 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 000% {SY=HUOM FDIANISIseLUERS A 5000701 1-012-GOGL
%ELZ 09 ZS165'1S o a0y'es 00'03% 00°000'F$ 00°0$ 00'0% {1ddNS SNISSITOUA 7 ONIDOTVLYSIselddng - 8110 S000-657-021-0001
%Pre’ Lo 851764 7' 2.0% 00'0% 00'000't$ 0003 00'0% UORELLIGJU plz s[eusiepy ARid] - 1900 00006 1#0Z L6001
%281°89 $HaLEs Zg1e08 0008 00°000' 1% 00'0% oo'es Uoljeioisay pue Jiedsy [BUSIEIN ABIQIT  0000-9L7-0Z1-0001
%0000 oo 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ooo% safrey) / sesq ueo] AGISUl  0000-SL0Z3-0001
%0000 0vos 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 00'0$ 0008 UONBULIOJU| Uz S20lueg Jsindwod 0000k LE-0Z1-0001
%L95°79 297100018 £eraze'ed 00's 00°000°'6% 00°0% 00'0% {HINOA s[eusizi [ensiroiphyisieusiely [BNSIAOIRNY  900Z-E L#0Z1-0004
%STR' 68 82914 ZLERLS 0008 00'0915 00°0% 00'0% {300 HINCAISELRRIN [BNSINIPNY  $002-E1F0Z1-0001
%0EZ'E8 62'81F VS 29°568°1L2S 00°0% LL'66E'92S 00°0% 00'03% {LNILNOD T1avavOTNMOAISIELRIBIN [BNSINCIPNY  £00L-EL0ZL-0001L
HGTE'ZG ¥6'ee8'es SEOIEYS 0C0$ 8ZTFYL'9% 0003 00'03% L INAY sieusjen [BNsIAIPNYISIELSIEIN [BNSINGIETY  900L-£1#0Z1-0001
sainypusdxgy aoueeqg saunpuadxy gLA  S3uRiqUINDUT Joy uonerndaiddy waunsnipy LEZL aleN UNo22Yy apes JUncIy
°% aLa palaguinousaup SAISDY JUALUNTD Jeuly soueIqUINILT aouelquinoug
A0] paAlasay 1] paMdasay
L2OE/LERCL JO sY
pun4 Ag
2'2202A NV snjejg uoneudoiddy

Wd 026l L gzoefee/i ALNNOD YHUVYLS ‘A¥VHAIT 2119Nd YAYININ



¢ jo ¢ abey UCHBLIOW po109Ias sioalial Loday
%0288 69'00Z'6kLS 24°108'6k6S 00°986°' 1S 95 FIG'920°LS 00°0% 00°01L0'89% ‘[e30] Hodey
%095 ¥3 95 9PE6ES PreesLLLE 00°966° 1% 00°000'sELS 0003 0001898 ‘ig10.). pund spslold pdes
%000°0 oo0s 0ro% oo'os ooo$ 0008 00'0% {puny |lsuuodopiuswdinks pue ainwnd  1Z0Z-05.-094-100%
%642 L 00°528'% 00'881L'eZ$ 00°966' LS 00'000'52$ o000 000LE'9% wawdinkd pue alnywny  GOOO-0SL-D9-L00
%000°0 0008 0008 00'0% 0003 0008 00'0% {pund |putcoaphuswarcidul PUET  1Z02-02/-09/-100F
%EBLST oo tEL' LIS 00'698'¢3 00'03% 00'000'G1$ 00°0% 00'0% Juswsncidw] pUET  0O00-0ZL-09L-100%
%L01°26 8572BETLS P L09'PRLS 00°0% 00°000'G6% 00'0% 00'0C0Z9% SOEOE Lo Jledoy U SOURUSIIIEW  DOOO-LEC-08/-LO0F
salmpuadxg sauejeg sainypuadxy LA @douelqunoug 10§ vopeudoiddy Juaunsnipy LEZL LEE) e JUNoaaYy BP0 JUNOIDY
% QLA paasquinauaun anlasoy JUaLngD eulg soueiguInDUy [INBIWINANET
10} poniasay 0] paAlasey
80°50.L'122% ‘egueleg yseg (el
0003 ‘BoUgey PI[CO4-UON
80'60.L'222% ‘BouEleq pajood
spslold reudeny  pung
%915°68 SEBEEGLLY SEOE0'ELLS 000 99'P16'E62% 0008 0008 ([B}CL pund |eisusg
%000'G0) a00g 90'¥99'c19 00'c$ 90'Feg'eLE 00'0% 0008 {ssuadxz jue1n 61 piaeD)sssn Bupueud BUIC - 180 DZ0Z-066-066-0001
%000°0 0008 00°0% 000 0004 00'0% 0003 sapuasbunues  OGOC-0S6-0S6-000H
%000°00} 00°0% 00000081 000 00°'6GO'0RLS 00'a$ 0603 NQ - siejsued] 0 GGCO-0L6-0L6-00CL
%0000 00°000'2% 00'0% 00°0% 00°000'2$ 00'0$ 000% ustudinbg pue aiiwind  GE00-05.-09L-0001
%EL9'66 1868 61°066'2$ 00'03 00°000'SS 00°03% 00'0% {ABojouyoe | UORELLIJUIHAO - JBUID  1LS0-06S-0EZ-000L
%0000 0e0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ JBYQ -1BWO 0000085020001
%.499°98 060028 00°00E' LS 00°0% 00'005'LS 00°0% 0003 SiUSLIBSINALUISE] PUB SDURISY  (O00-0S5-0£2-0001
%GL9Y acvzig 0088 00'0% 00'0ELS 00°0% ooas SjuslUSsassy puk seXe! (1 0000-025-082-0001
%PeE L8 B9THFES LE'7ER'91S 00°0% 00°LLE'6LS 00'03% 00'0% sdiysiaquiy pue s8N 0000-0L5-GEZ-000}
%G8 Gl 20'8ees 86°19% 00°0% 00°00F$ 00°0% 00°0% sjesay i0f peseuRIng saddng  0000-FSH-0Se-0001
%t ve £9'99%% £EEES'ES 06°0% 00°000'c$ 00°0% 00°0% {3317ddNS 2014:40)senddng sAReRsINLIPY [18USD)  Z000-15H-0£2-D004
HO000 ao'os 000% 0U'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°03% {1 '8 S2AS HILNMWODISE0IES PRIsEUOD PUB PSSBYAING - JBLIG  $LO0-06E-082-0001
%eee'06 (R g=ir Al 65 FOFELY 000% 00 0GL'SLE 0v'0% 000% SRS PRISBNUCT PUB PESEYIING - BUID  DO0O-0SS0EZ-000L
saanpupuadxg asue[eqg saJnyipuadx3g glA SJURIQWNDUT 10} uoneLidosddy waunsnipy Lg/ZL LEIZE SWEN JUNad0Y PO JENOINY
% aLA pajagquinausun BndasaY JUaLND lewly aluesguinoug asuRIquInaug
101 pantasay 10} panlasay
L2OZ/LElC] 4O sY
pund Ag
2'Z202h NYN snielg uoneltdoiddy

Nd 0Z:6L-CL ¢coerezil

ALNNOS MHVYLS “AHYHAIT 2118Nd YAYININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

Bank Reconciliation Worksheet
Reconciled Date 12/31/2021

Prior UAN Balance: $671,338.65
Receipts: + $117,450.35
Payments: - $110,078.26
Adjustments: + $80.00
Current UAN Balance as of 12/31/2021: $678,790.74
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 12/31/2021: $678,790.74
Entered Bank Balances as of 12/31/2021; $678,790.74
Deposits in Transit: + $50,100.00
Outstanding Payments: - $50,100.00
Outstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 12/31/2021: $678,790.74

Balances Reconciled

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 12/31/2021.

1/22/2022 12:21:10 PM
UAN v2022.2

Please Note: If transactions have been posted since this batch bank reconciliation was saved, some calculations may have changed
and will not be reflected on this report. If that is the case, simply update the reconciliation by editing and saving it in Accounting >
Transactions > Bank Reconciliation {click [Edit & Post} and then [Save]), then recreate this report.

Page 1 0of @



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

11222022 12:21:11 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2021
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $191,167.94 $198,357.68 $198,357.68 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD Chase $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $0.00
Investment CD012716 $21,561.03 $21,561.92 $21,561.92 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,580.29 $21,580.16 $21,589.16 $0.00
Investment CD050916 $108,716.41 $109,899.62 $109,899.62 $0.00
Investment CDO72716 $21,478.19 $21,479.07 $21,479.07 $0.00
Investment CD080415 $33,474.90 $33,536.31 $33,536.31 $0.00
Investment CD082817 $21,719.81 $21,720.70 $21,720.70 $0.00
Investment CNB Saving $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment HNB Saving $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $147,084.33 $147,090.53 $147,090.53 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $671,338.65 $678,730.74 $678,790.74 $0.00

Page 2 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

112212022 12:21:11 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2022.2
Reconclled Date 12/31/2021
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Warrant 6829 12/31/2021 Consumers National Bank $100.00
FRIMARY Warrant 6830 12/31/2021 Huntington National Bank $50,000.00
$50,100.00

Page 3 of @



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

1/22/2022 12:21:11 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2021
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 541-2021 12/06/2021 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $682.50
PRIMARY Electronic 542-2021 12/06/2021 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $762.00
PRIMARY Electronic 543-2021 12/03/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,887.60
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 544-2021 12/02/2021 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $190.43
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 545-2021 12/02/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $339.58
PRIMARY Electronic 546-2021 12/02/2021 Sentimental Productions $210.00
PRIMARY Electronic 547-2021 12/02/2021 WATER AND SEWER DEPT. $140.12
PRIMARY Electronic 548-2021 12/02/2021 House Cleaning Genie $226.20
PRIMARY Electronic 549-2021 12/02/2021 MIDWEST TAPE $1,315.15
PRIMARY Elactronic 550-2021 12/02/202% Ted Fellows $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 551-2021 12/02/2021 PAYCHEX $107.27
PRIMARY Electronic 552-2021 12/02/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electrenic 553-2021 12/02/2021 OHIO BUREAU OF WORKERS' $971.00
COMPENSATION
PRIMARY Electronic 5542021 12/02/2021 PAYCHEX $1,377.92
PRIMARY Electronic 555-2021 12/01/2021 PAYCHEX $9,523.40
PRIMARY Electronic 557-2021 12/06/2021 Office Furniture Solutions $373.00
PRIMARY Electronic 558-2021 12/06/2021 Mike's Tree and Landscape LLC $1,600.00
PRIMARY Electronic 559-2021 12/06/2021 copeco $426.65
PRIMARY Electronic 560-2021 12/06/2021 QUILL CORPORATION $17.69
PRIMARY Electronic 561-2021 12/06/2021 QUILL CORPORATION $149.80
PRIMARY Electronic 562-2021 12/06/2021 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $201.00
PRIMARY Electronic 563-2021 12/06/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $465.53
PRIMARY Electronic 564-2021 12/06/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $101.24
PRIMARY Electronic 565-2021 12/17/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,008.51
PRIMARY Electronic 566-2021 12/21/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $5.49
PRIMARY Electronic 567-2021 12/21/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $75.11
PRIMARY Electronic 568-2021 12/21/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $161.15
PRIMARY Electronic 569-2021 12/21/2021 DEMCO, INC. $284.19
PRIMARY Electronic 570-2021 12/21/2021 LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 571-2021 12/21/2021 PAYCHEX $98.56
PRIMARY Electronic 572-2021 12/16/2021 PAYCHEX $1,132.55
PRIMARY Electronic 573-2021 12/16/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,525.40
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
FRIMARY Electronic 574-2021 12/15/2021 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $320.06

Page 4 of §



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

1/22/2022 12:21:11 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2021
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 575-2021 12/14/2021 House Cleaning Genie $377.00
PRIMARY Electronic 576-2021 12/13/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $475.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 577-2021 12/15/2021 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $781.63
PRIMARY Electronic 578-2021 12/15/2021 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,164.69
PRIMARY Electronic 579-2021 12/15/2021 PAYCHEX $7,843.91
PRIMARY Electronic 580-2021 12/14/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $75.32
PRIMARY Electronic 581-2021 12/14/2021 Kanopy Inc. $21.00
PRIMARY Electronic 582-2021 12/14/2021 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF $200.00
COMMERCE
PRIMARY Electronic 583-2021 12/14/2021 BOOK FARM $22.95
PRIMARY Electronic 584-2021 12/14/2021 BAYSCAN TECHNOLOGIES $116.29
PRIMARY Electronic 585-2021 12/14/2021 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $24.02
PRIMARY Electronic 586-2021 12/14/2021 RENTWEAR, INC. $50.66
PRIMARY Electronic 587-2021 12/14/2021 }]{]I\gQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $17.90
PRIMARY Electronic 588-2021 12/14/2021 House Cleaning Genle $377.00
PRIMARY "Electronic 589-2021 12/21/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $270.00
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 590-2021 12/21/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $70.19
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 591-2021 12/21/2021 BOOK FARM $1,038.40
PRIMARY Electrenic 592-2021 12/21/2021 QUILL CORPORATICN $149.98
PRIMARY Electronic 593-2021 12/21/2021 Arcadia Publishing $388.88
PRIMARY Electronic 594-2021 12/21/2021 AMAZON $1,043.39
PRIMARY Electronic 595-2021 12/21/2021 Scholastic Inc $5.99
PRIMARY Electronic 596-2021 12/23/2021 CHASE CARD SERVICES $357.67
PRIMARY Electronic 597-2021 12/23/2021 BAKER & TAYLCR BOOKS $131.82
PRIMARY Electronic 598-2021 12/23/2021 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $312.00
LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 599-2021 12/23/2021 J & D Cleaning Service $1,235.00
PRIMARY Electronic 600-2021 12/23/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $193.55
PRIMARY Electronic 601-2021 12/29/2021 PAYCHEX $9,655.51
PRIMARY Electronic 602-2021 12/30/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,053.03
RETIREMENT SYSTEM '
PRIMARY Electronic 603-2021 12/30/2021 PAYCHEX $1,324.06
PRIMARY Electronic 604-2021 12/30/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 605-2021 12/30/2021 PAYCHEX $107.32

Page 50of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

11222022 12:21:11 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2021
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electranic 807-2021 12/31/2021 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $180.00
LANDSCAPING LLC
$59,978.26

Page 6 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

112212022 12:21:11 PM

Outstanding Receipts UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2021
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
CNB Saving Inv Transfer 12/31/2021 Consumers National Bank $100.00
HNB Saving Inv Transfer 12/31/2021 Huntingten Naticnal Bank $50,000.00
$50,100.00

Page 7 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

1/22/2022 12:21:11 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2021
Account Type Ticket ¥ Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 179-2021 12113/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $538.45
PRIMARY Standard 180-2021 12/14/2021 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $13,544.48
QFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 181-2021 12M4/2021 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $50,821.21
PRIMARY Standard 182-2021 12/14/2021 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1.601.78
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 183-2021 12/23/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $353.10
PRIMARY Standard 184-2021 12/31/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $129.00
CD012716 Interest 189-2021 12/31/2021 CD012716 50.89
CDo42517 Interest 187-2021 12/31/2021 CD042517 $8.87
CDos0916 Interest 188-2021 12/31/2021 CD050216 $183.21
CD072718 Interest 185-2021 12/31/2021 CD072716 $0.88
CD080415 Interest 186-2021 12/31/2021 CDO080415 561.41
CcD082817 Interest 190-2021 12/31/2021 CD082817 $0.89
SAVINGS Interest 191-2021 12/31/2021 SAVINGS $6.20
$67,350.35

Page 8 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

1/22/2022 12:21:11 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2022.2
Reconciled Date 12/31/2021
Account Type Itern # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Adj 582-2021 12/21/2021 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF $80.00
COMMERCE
$80.00

Page 9 of 9



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

111/2022 1:40:56 PM

Fund Status UAN v2022.1
As Of 12/31/2021
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund [nvestments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Pooled) (Pooled)
1000 General 49.287% $451,085.66 $2290,786.78 $221,298.88
4001 Capital Projects 50.713% $227,705.08 $0.00 $227,705.08
All Funds Total $678,790.74 $229,786.78 $449,003.96
Pooled Investmeants $250,375.28
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $198,357.68

Last reconciled to bank: 11/30/2021 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



i jo | sbed

660Z/LE/Z)  BBBLILOMLO  S9'2.5°0.2% 0008 %00 00°0% O J0 IALTISTY LSSV AHNSYIHL FLVIS OIHO 1v1S
B60C/LE/ZL  000T/Z/80 +E'8LL'eES zzees %010 £5°060° /713 SONIAYS SSANISNY ASVYHD SONIAYS
660Z/62/LL  LE0Z/BT/LL  00'0$ 00°0% %00°0 00°000'05% sBuines gNH Buies gNH
BB0ZIBEILL  Z20Zi¥LILD  00°0% 00°0% %00°0 00°001L% sBulaes aND Bumes gND
TT0ZIPTIED L102/92/80 v9'El6$ €8°01% %SG0 0022128 1Z2/€ 3 WuoW §1 S¢L¥229010 SHINWNSNOD 41828000
ZE0Z/PO/B0  8L0T/P0/R0 86FEZ'ES 56°62/4 %ETC L£'9E5°EES pdxa QO YIUOW 8F £06YSZ901 SHTWNSNGD SLE080AD
ZZOT/LTIEG  8LOZILZ/ED E£LL0ELS LLOLS %%9°0 LOBLYV'LES B0 A0 WUoW G LPEGZLI0LO SHAWNSNOD 9L42L0a0
CZOZILL90  QLOZILL90  S2°209°8% zrenz'es %ER'2 Z9'G68'60LE ig0dxa (4D oW g 6281£9901# SHAWNSNOD 916056400
SZOZ/ST/ET  LVOZISTIVD DL'H90°1$ 96CLLS %050 9L'686°L2% dxs 09 YUoW GZ 6L4¥ZS90L0 SHIWNSNOD 2152¥#0Ad0
ZTOTILEI30  8L0CILZN0 ZL6EZ'L$ A 5 %S00 26'195°' 1% 80 A0 Yiuow gL |1 18E990L0 SHINNSNOD 9LLZ130a0
2Z02/20/20  QLOZIZO/R0  SL'PRZES ££728% %S00 Gi¥BZ'E0L$ ZZ/Z/8 oquInr SLUOR Z| Jued aseyd Jo aseyd ad
22d 21eg aeq ajeq sataqu) saao] ARy anjep uopduossq AWEN JUNC22y
Buisolsy paso|n fAuniepn paseyaing 1Bjof o)eq o) IBS ) Jsala]y N
120z 1es A walshg
2'2202A NV BunsiT uawnsaaul

Wd L&5¢-Cl €coc/ee/|

ALNMOD MHVLS "AYVHEIT 21M8nd YARINIW



End

Minerva Public Library

December, 2021 Financial
Reports

Submitted for January
2022 Board Meeting



Permanent 2022 Appropriation Resolution December 21, 2021

2022 Revenues:

General Fund: Unencumbered Carryover Balance 12/31/2021 250,000.00
Prior Year Encumbrances -
UNENCUMBERED BALANCE 01/01/18 250,000.00
Public Library Fund 737,953.00
Other Revenues 12,930.00
TOTAL REVENUES 750,883.00
TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,000,883.00
Capital Projects Fund: Carryover 12/31/2021 unrestricted 403,545.00
Carryover 12/31/2021 restricted 21,455.00
Total Capital Projects 425,000.00
TOTAL REVENUES 1,425,883.00
2022 Operating Expenditures:
1000 General Fund Expenditures
1000-100-110-0000 [Salaries & Leave Benefits 361,046.00
1000-100-200-0000 |Employee Benefits 90,368.00
1000-100-300-0000 |Purchased & Contracted Services 158,869.00
1000-100-400-1000 |Library Materials and Information 85,100.00
1000-100-450-0000 [Supplies 15,100.00
1000-100-500-0000 [Other Objects 27,331.10
1000-700-700-0000 |Capital Quilay 2,000.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 739,814.10
1000-990-910-0000 [Transfers - Out 0.00
1000-990-800-2020 [Return of unused 2020 CARES Act funds 0.00
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 0.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 739,814.10
4001 Capital Projects Fund Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 55,000.00
| TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 0.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 55,000.00
|ALL FUNDS - | TOTAL PERMANENT APPROPRIATIONS 794,814.10]




Permanent 2022 Appropriation Resolution Amended January 27, 2022

2022 Revenues:

General Fund: Unencumbered Carryover Balance 12/31/2021 451,000.00
Prior Year Encumbrances -
UNENCUMBERED BALANCE 01/01/18 451,000.00
Public Library Fund 737,953.00
Other Revenues 12,930.00
TOTAL REVENUES 750,883.00
TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,201,883.00
Capital Projects Fund: Carryover 12/31/2021 unrestricted 203,545.00
Carryover 12/31/2021 restricted 21,455.00
Total Capital Projects 225,000.00
TOTAL REVENUES 1,426,883.00
2022 Operating Expenditures:
1000 General Fund Expenditures
1000-100-110-0000 Salaries & Leave Benefits 361,046.00
1000-100-200-0000 [Employee Benefits 90,368.00
1000-100-300-0000  [Purchased & Contracted Services 158,869.00
1000-100-400-1000 |[Library Materials and Information 85,100.00
1000-100-450-0000 |Supplies - 15,100.00
1000-100-500-0000 | Other Objects 27,331.10
1000-700-700-0000 |Capital Qutlay 2,000.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 739,814.10
1000-990-910-0000 |Transfers - Out 200,000.00
1000-990-990-2020 |Return of unused 2020 CARES Act funds 0.00
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 200,000.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 939,814.10
4001 Capital Projects Fund Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 55,000.00
| TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 0.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 55,000.00
|ALL FUNDS - |TOTAL PERMANENT APPROPRIATIONS 994,814.10|




710 - Vacation Leave (revised 12/16/2021)

1. Vacation leave is accrued each pay period and prorated on the basis of hours paid, excluding overtime,
For example, a regular full-time employee accruing vacation at the rate of 2 weeks per year who has
60 paid hours in one biweekly pay period would accrue 3/4 of the vacation that an 80-hour employee
accrued, rounded to the nearest hundredth of an hour.

2. Eligible employees accrue vacation leave based upon their length of public service in the state of Ohio.
Upon proper documentation, an employee’s length of service will be adjusted to include prior public
service with the state of Ohio or any political subdivision of the state solely for purposes of calculating
his vacation accrual rate. Vacation credit may be used at the employee’s discretion in accordance with
the Library’s policies and procedures.

For the following vears of service: Employees will accrue:
Years one (1) through five (5) - 80 hours (2 weeks).
Years six (6} through ten (10) - 120 hours (3 weeks).
Years eleven (11) through fifteen (15) - 160 hours (4 weeks).

Year sixteen (16) - 168 hours (4 weeks + 1 day).

Year seventeen (17)- 176 hours (4 weeks + 2 days).

Year eighteen (18) - 184 hours (4 weeks + 3 days).

Year nineteen (19) - 192 hours (4 weeks + 4 days),

Year twenty {20) - 200 hours (5 weeks),

3. Vacation accrual is credited at the end of each biweekly pay period at the following rates per 80 hours
paid:

3.1 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 80 hours per year.

4.6 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 120 hours per year.
6.2 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 160 hours per year.
6.4 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 168 hours per year,
6.7 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 176 hours per vear,
7.0 bours each biweekly period for those entitled to 184 hours per year.
7.4 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 192 hours per year.
7.7 hours each biweekly period for those entitled to 200 hours per year.

4. One year of service shall be computed on the basis of twenty-six (26) biweekly pay periods.

5. Vacation accrual rate will be changed at the beginning of the pay period containing the anniversary
date in which the employee is entitled to additional vacation credit due to length of service.

Proposed Policy Adjustments 12-16-2021



7. Vacation credit may be accunmilated up to a maximum of 220 hours for regular full-time employees
and 110 hours for regular part-time employees. Credit in excess of this maximum will be eliminated
from the employee’s vacation balance.

8. In the event of death of a member of the employee’s family (i.e., those listed in the Library’s
Compassionate Leave policy) during an employee’s vacation, the employee may elect to change his
time off from vacation to compassionate leave for the number of days he is eligible for compassionate
leave. He may also request to extend his vacation if scheduling permits.

9. Whenan-employeedis—terminated; Upon separation from library employment, employees who
accrue vacation every pay period shall receive-vacationpay-for be paid at the employee’s current
hourly rate for any accrued but unused vacation leave. An employee who is credited for their entire

vacation leave at the beginning of the pay year, will have their vacation leave payout calculated
as if the current year vacation feave had been acerued pay period to pay period as described in
Sections 1-3 above from the beginning of the pay year until the separation date. That amount
will be added to any vacation carried over the previous year. From that sum is subtracted any
vacation used in the current year. The remaining unused vacation hours will be paid at the
employee’s current hourly rate,

10. Vacation will not be approved to extend an employee’s length of service (except in
emergencies as approved by an employee’s supervisor and the Library Director). The employee who
turns in his resignation notice and requests the use of vacation during the notice period generally will
be denied vacation and be required to work as scheduled during the notice period.

11. In the event of an employee’s death the unused vacation leave shall be paid to his estate and/or in
accordance with the Ohio Revised Code.

asemals—aﬂelddsc— Geﬂ-am Vacatmn leave beneﬁt and use totals are alse—prowded on the employee ]
paycheck stub. Fach employee is responsible for the review of his own leave report and paycheck
information and for advising the Clerk-Treasurer immediately of any error.

Proposed Policy Adfustments 12-16-2021



Director’s Report—~December, 2021

Building and Grounds—Mike's Tree Service was here November 24 to thin and
shape up the willow, the two oaks, and the ornamental maple at the front of the
building. The willow was hanging over the condenser fence and the roof, and
the oaks were very much overgrown. The trees look much better now, and the
taller oakis surely in better heatlth with some of the weight taken out of the top.
The new cleaning service is doing a good job, but has had some problems with
its younger cleaners showing up on time; COVID also has kept some workers at
home.

Programs—the library held a jigsaw puzzle swap on Saturday, December 4.
Although not as well aftended as past events, it was appreciated by those who
showed up. We ended up with as many or more puzzles than we started with.
Staff have suggested putting up a free puzzle table over the holidays and we'll
do thai once school is out. The December Adult take-and-make craft had 29
takers; these crafts continue fo be popular with a group of pafrons.

Staffing—Nicole will be back to work on the 16™. While she is eager to get out of
the house, | don’t expect her fo work eight-hour shifts every day for a while yet.
We'll see how things go.



Director’s Report—January, 2022

Building and Grounds—the heat throughout the building seems more consistent
that it has in past winters. The new confrollers are likely helping. One boiler is still
acting up, but the otheris working well. | have sighed off on the guote to fix the
troubled boiler. | bought an electric snow blower for the library after the big
snow on the 17th. We don't often need one, but it certainly would be useful
when digging out on Tuesday morning.

Programs—the library has put out jigsaw puzzles to giveaway starting the week
before Christmas, and we have now given away all the puzzles that had been
stored in the meeting room. Over December 29-30, the library handed out
around 1000 COVID rapid tests. Although | reordered immediately, we did not
receive any more until January 19, This batch of 1000 has taken about a week
to distribute, and that is the rate that we were handing them out last fall. The
adult services staff passed out 40 take-and-make kits this month, and provided
another 27 to Youth Services for distribution.

Meetings—I| attended four Ohio Library Council Board-related meetings via
Zoom; the Chamber of Commerce Board meeting on the 19 an Imagination
Library fundraising Committee meeting via Zoom; and an area library Direciors’
meeting via Zoom.

Weather: | decided the evening of Sunday, the 16", to close the library on
Monday, the 171, due to the heavy snow predicted for overnight on Sunday.
That was the right call.

01/25/2022 TD



December 2021 Youth Services Report

Elves descended upon the library youth department and hosted a Junior ELF school on
December 1. As each child turned into an elf, courtesy of a Snapchat filter, he or she
earned a hat and a certificate from Santa. The Elf theme continued into the Small Town
Wonderland where children made ornaments and will end with another ELF school for
elementary age children on December 18,

Adults and teens made tea cup candies during two session December 6. Sarah started
programming after school a few days a week and the students made candles with the
leftover supplies one of the days. Classes are scheduled at 2:30 during part of the week,
but more middle school students are in the youth department playing on the computers
and hanging out until the elementary school day ends, so Sarah began a few days of crafts
or games cach week. One week they did some prep work for the Elementary ELF School
by painting pine cones and stars.

The Christmas tree in the Youth department displays wood cut ornaments. Seventy-five
high school art students painted the majority. Patrons took home the remaining 75 wood
cuts and a few returned them to us for display.

Statistics for November 2021:
Side Door Count; 727

MES: 35 visits /727 Outreach to MES: 7/156
Study Rooms Use: 24 Computer Use: 167
Reference Questions: 815 Other Questions: 34
Teacher collections: 22 requests /577 books

Story Time: 3/73 Sensory SPOT: 129

After School Programs: 4/20

Dinovember Camp Out: 16 Autumn Reading Bingo: 56
Interactive movie: 9 Marvel Trivia : 24

Trick and Treat bags: 11 Woodcut Ornaments: 150

Virtual Book talk: 1/ 21 views including 104 students

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
12/09/2021



January 2022 Youth Services Report

January begins with yet another variant extending the pandemic. After
the unprecedented 2020 slope of declining library usage, the Youth
Services department stepped up to meet the challenges in 202 1by
starting the year with successful virtual programming, take home
activities, individualized story times, and sensory spot visits. Moving into
Summer Reading, programs changed from virtual to outdoor story times,
outdoor book clubs, outdoor story walks, and a select few indoor
programs such as Animal Reading Friends (ARF}. The fall season brought
a few more class visits, return to in-person story time, and a mixture of
take home activities and in-person programming to finish the year. In all,
thirty-seven virtual programs reached 4191 viewers and 140 other
programs attracted 1323 additional patrons. One hundred of these were
scheduled story times, mostly hosted by Laken. Forty-three more
Summer Reading Programs involved 1875 people. These numbers do
NOT include regular story times, afterschool programs, classroom visits,
or the sensory SPOT visits.

Looking forward, the Youth Department plans to continue with more in-
person programming, striving to entertain and educate the Minerva
Community. January plans include a Penguin Party, a Bear Hunt, two
in-person story time options per week, after school programming, break
in bags with two different levels to reach a larger audience, and reading
buddies for younger children to take home.

Statistics for December 2021:
Side Door Count: 455

MES:19 visits /455 Outreach to MES: 6/140
Study Rooms Use: 16 Computer Use: 142
Reference Questions: 383 Other Questions: 31
Teacher collections: 12 requests /353 books

Story Time: 1/27 Sensory SPOT: 78

After School Programs: 6/35

Winter Wonderland (parade):62 Interactive movie: 12
Take Home Ornaments: 71 Teacup Candles: 20

ELF school: Junior: 44 Elementary: 34 Scavenger Hunt: 23 Tree: 9

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
1/20/2022



